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1. For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018

2. SEC Identification Nurnbsr CS201524712

3. SIR Tax Identification No 009-192-878

4. Exact nameofIssueras specified in Its charter

WILCON DEPOT, INC. Doing Business under theName and Style ofWilcon Depot and Wllcon
Home Essentials

5- Quezon Philippines 6. | |(SEC Use Only)
Province. Country or otherjurisdiction of Industry Classification Code:
incorporation or organization

7. 90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave.. UaonQ Norte. Quezon Citv mo
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. f02^ 634-8387
Issuer's telephone number, including area code

9. Not ApDllcable

Former name, former address, and former fiscal year, If charrged since lastreport

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC, or Sec. 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock
Outstanding and Amount of DebtOutstanding

COMMON SHARES 4,099,724,116

11. Are any or all of these securities listedon a Stock Exchange.

Yes[V] No E]

Ifyes, state the name of such stock exchange and the da^s of securities listed therein:

PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE - COMMON SHARES

12. Check whether the issuer:

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the SRC and SRC Rule 17.1
thereunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and Sections 26 and 141 of
The Corporation Code of the Philippines during the precedingtwelve (12) months (or forsuch shorter
period that the registrant was required to file such reports);

Yes [V] No [ ]

(b) has been subject to such filing requirements fortfie past ninety (90)days.

Yes [Vj No [}



13. State the aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates ofthe registrant The
aggregate market value shall becomputed by reference to theprice at which the stock was sold,
or the average bid and ^ked prices of such stock, as of a specified date within sixty (60) days
prior to the date of filing. If a determination as to whether a particular person or entity is an
affiliate cannot be made vifithout Involving unreasonable effort and expense, the aggregate market
value of the common stock held by non-affiliates may be calculated on the basis of assumptions
reasonable under thecircumstances, provided the assumptions are set forth in this Form. (See
definition of "affiliate" in"AnnexB")..

The aggregate market value of the 1,392,242,000 voting stocks held by non-affiliates (public
shares) as of December 31, 2018, computed based on the closing share price ofP12.60 on the
last trading day Decemb^ 28,2018 is ^17,542,249,200.00.

APPLICABLE ONLY TO ISSUERS INVOLVED IN
INSOLVENCY/SUSPENSION OF PAYMENTS PROCEEDINGS

DURINGTHE PRECEDING FIVEYEARS:

14. Check whether the issuei^ has filed all documents and reports required to befiled by Section 17 of
the Code subsequent to the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed by a court or the
Commission.

NOT APPLICABLE

Yes N No [:1

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

15. If any ofthefollowing documents are Incorporated by reference, briefly describe them and identify
the part ofSEC Form 17-A info which the document is incorporated:

(a) Audited FinancialStatements as at and for the years ended Decemt)er 31, 2018 2017
and 2016 - Exhibit 1

(b) Statement of Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements as at and for the
years ended December 31,2018,2017 and 2016, part of Exhibit 1.

(c) SEC Form 17-C -i Exhibit 2
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PART 1. BUSINESS AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Business

Background

Wllcon Depot, Inc., doing business under the name and style of Wilcon Depot and Wilcon Home
Essentials (the Company/WDiyWilcon Depot) was Incorporated on December 17, 2015 as a
subsidiary of Wilcon Corporation, doing business under the name and style ofWBcon City Center
(WC), formerly known as Wilcon Builder's Depot Inc. (WBDI), to operate its home improvement retail
businesses. It officially started operations onAprB 1.2016 when the retail operations including all of
the retail assetsand llabilitl^ were transferred from WC, thereby increasing WC's ownership in the
Company to 99.06%.

I

The Company's retailing business, which itacquired and inherited fromWC, has been Inexistence for
over 38years. The business, founded by Mr. William T. Beto, opened itsfirst store in 1977, carrying
a variety of local brands of tiles and flooring, plumbing and sanitary wares, electrical and lighting
products, and hardware aiid tools. Mr. Belo gradually expanded the pioneer Wilcon branch as
business picked up. Heopened threemore branches with an average area of2,400 sqm from 1989
to 1995. In2002, the first store outside ofMetro Manila was established inDavao City.

Thefirst depotformat store was opened in 2003, in Las Rnas. At10,000 sqm,the Depot format was
larger than their previous 51stores, which had an average size of 4,223 sqm. Its product selection
was more comprehensive land included more international brands and new product lines and
categories such as fumiture, frimishings and houseware, paints, and building materials, among
others. Over the next 13 years, operations rapidly expanded with the opening of 27 more Depot
format stores around the country.

The smaller format mall-based or community-based stores were formally organized in 2009 and
operated underthe brand name "Wilcon Home Essentials". This concept was adopted by a few of
the old stores and subsequ^tly applied to 3more new stores from 2009 to 2013.

Corporate Restructuring

Thefollowing transactions qccun-ed on April 1, 2016 in relation to the spin-off of the retail operations
of WC into the Company:

• The net assets cornprising the retail business were transferred to the Company. The land,
intellectual property,j and investmentproperties remained with WC,the Parent

• The Company entered into lease agreements with its Parent for the lease of land assets used
by its stores.

The spin off resulted in a 99106% ownership of WC in the Company.

On March 31, 2017, the Cpmpany went public through an initial public offering with the Philippine
Stock Exchange. The Corripany floated thirty four percent (34.00%) or 1,393,906,200 of Its capital
stock, increasing its issued jand outstanding capital stock to 4,099,724,116 and diluting WC's equity
interest in theCompany to 6i5.38%.

Bankruptcv. Receivership orr Similar Proceedings
I • •

The Company and Its parent, WC, have not been subject to: (i)any bankruptcy, receivership or similar
proceedings or (n)any material redassification, merger (other than as a surviving entity) consolidation
ofpurchase orsaleofsignifipant amount ofassets.

Producte / Business Lines

The Company caters to the fast-growing seginent of middle to high-Income homeowners whose
needs range from new home consfruction, renov^on, repair andmaintenance to home improvement,
fumishing and design. The Compan^s complete spectrum of product offerings includes local and



International brands oftiles andflooring, plumbing and sanitary wares, electrical andfighting products,
hardware and tools, furniture, furnishings and houseware, paints, appliances and building materials,'
among others.

Product Categories

The Company offers a broad range of products grouped into major product categories namely
pjumbing and sanitary hardware and tools, tiles and flooring, electrical and fighting, furniture,
furnishing and houseware, paints, appliances, andbuilding materials. Asa matter ofcompetitiveness,
the Company continues to develop new products and services for its customers as seen in the
launching ofseveralin-house and exdusiveproducts inthe past

The tablebelow enumerates! the listofmajor product categories and iteproducts.

Product Category Description
Plumbing and Sanitary wares Over 1,100 products that include bath and shower mixers,

bath fillers, faucets, shower, water systems, bath tubs, bidet,
bowl, lavatory, pedestal, shower enciosure, urinal, water
closet and other accessories.

Hardware and Tools Producfe Products such as door essentials, hand tools and hardware
accessories, pipes, sundries, power tools and hand tools are
found in this category.

Tiles / Flooring Consists of locally made tiles and tiles from different countries
such as China, Indonesia, Italy and Spain. Tiles are available
in different sbzes and different types such as ceramic, glass
block, porcelain, and vinyl.

Electrical and Lighting Includes electrical accessories and supplies, lamps, wiring
devices, LED and lights.

Furniture, Fumishings and
Houseware

Furniture products include those found in the bedroom,
dining, kitten, Ihring room, office, and outdoor. Products
include decorative items, organizers, wall hang decors,
curtains, and blinds.

Paints Provides a wide range of paints for different surface types.
Appliances Products include air cooler, »r conditioner, electric fan,

entertainment affiances such as television, CD/DVD player,
amplifier, kitchen appliances, washing machine, and vacuum
cleaner.

Building Materials Products include building decors and supplies, ceiling and
wall, floor and roofing.

Among the major product categories, tiles and flooring products and plumbing and sanitary wares
historically have the highest contribution to sales.

The Company carries over 2,000 brands across the different product categories translating to 37,700
stock keeping units (SKUs) |as at December 31,2018. TheCompany further classifies these brands
as: (i) in-house brands owiied by the Company and exdusive intemationai brands that are solely
distributed by the Company; and (ii) other locally procured local and Intemationai brands that are not
exdusively distributed by tiie Company.

Store Formats

The Company operates 51 stores nationwide, as of December 31, 2018, and offers Its products via
two retail formats, namely the Depot istore format and Home Essentials store format

• Depots, The Company conducts its operations primarily through a format under the name
"Wilcon Depof. As of December 31, 2018, the depot foneat accounted for 95.8% or ^0,150
million of the Company's net sales. Eadi Depot format store carries 90,000 to 200,000
SKUs and offers a broad variety of large-scale home and construction supply products. The
net selling space of the Company's depot stores ranges from 2,800 sqm to 16,100 sqm, with
an average net selling space of 8,700 sqm. As of December 31, 2018, the Company has 43



depots located in all the major cities across the Philippines. Project sales or sales to major
property developers^ on the other hand, accounted for 1.3%or P272 million of total net sales
of the Company.

• Home ^entials. The Company also operates a smaller format known as "Wilcon Home
Essentials". The Home Essentials format was launched in 2009 as a community store-type
outlet aimed atcustcpers who require easy access to a basic range of tools and materials for
simple housing repair and maintenance. Home Essentials stores range in size from 1,000
sqm to 5,200 sqm with an average net selling space of 740 sqm to 2,800 sqm. As of
December 31, 2018. the Company has 3 mall-based Home Essentials stores and 5 stand
alone branches for a total of 8 Home Essentials stores.

The Company has designed its stores to provide a comfortable atmosphere that will enhance the
customers' shopping experience. The Company's stores offer facilities such as free parking, ample
ventilation and air-conditioning, welWit shopping areas, and a similar easy-to-navigate store layout in
all its stores. For its depot-format stores the Company offers more shopping convenience like a
coffee shop ora snack bar, lounges for customers and their contractors orarchitects and engineers,
design hubs and a play are^ for kids. The Company continues to ensure the completeness ofthese
features in all of its depots tcikeep customers satisfied.

Owing to the significantly higher store count and total selling area ofdepots versushomeessentials,
majority of the Company's revenues or 95.8% comprised of net sales generated from the depot-
format stores, 1.3% for the project sales while the remaining 2.9% was contributed by the home
essential fonnat store.

i

Distribution Methods of Products

The Company as mentioned in the preceding paragraphs, operatetwo store formats, the Depot and
the Home Essentials. The home essential stores are confined within Metro Manila while the depots
are located in different parts of the Philippines.

Below is the breakdown ofthe number of the Company's stores per location and format

Store format Region Number of stores
Depot Metro Manila 10

Luzon 23
Vfsayas 5

Mindanao 5
Total Depot 43

i

Home Essentials Metro Manila 7
1 Visayas 1

Total !Home 8
Essentials

The Company outsources various logistics and distribution functions to third parties, which the
Company believes alk»<vs it to expand its store network rapidlywhileloweringits operating coste.

Replenishment of the Compjan/s inventory is provided through direct store deliveries from suppliers
for urgent requirements or deliveries to the Company's warehouses for regular restocking.

Competition

The Company is operating in the construction and home improvement supply Industry In the
Philippines. The Company's direct competitors are retailers, wholesalers and distributors of
constructions and home improvement supply. The Company competes with these entities primarily in
terms of the range and quality of products and services offered, pricing, target market, and sales
network coverage.



SuDDiiers

The Company has over 400 jlocal and multinational suppliers. Its major suppliers include Mariwasa
Slam Ceramics, Inc., Hocheng Philippines Corp., and Lixii Philippines Ltd., all ofwhich are local.

The Company purchases goods on a per order t)asis through purchase orders issued to suppliers.
These purchase orders become the tending contracts between and among the Company and its
suppliers. Apurchase order provides the supplier details, terms of payment up to60 days discounts
entry date oforder, delivery date and cancellafion date, if any, SKU and description ofproducts.

The Company is not dependept on any one or few suppliers given its extensive product offerings.

Consignors

Consignors operate within theselling area ofWilcon Depot andWiteon Home Essentials stores and
as of December 31. 2018, it generated 29.6% of the total sales. The Company charges a pre
determined mark-up ona consignor's cost on Its products as its margins.

Customers

Target Customers

Wilcon Depot's customers comprise .of homeowners from middle to high-income households, whose
buying patterns are driven by new home construction, renovation, repair, maintenance, and other
types of home improvement needs. Wilcon Depot also caters to independent contractors and project
developers who requireconstmctionand building materials.

Customer Segments

The Companydivides its customers into twocategories:

• Retail consumers - Consisting of homeowners and small and independent contractors.
Majority of the Company's revenues are generated from its retailconsumers.

• Institutional accounts - Consisting ofbig property developers. TheCompany generates a
small portion of its revenue from institutional accounts.

There is no single customer that accounts for more than twenty percent (20%) of the Company's
revenues.

Loyalty and Rewards Prograrp - Wilcon Loyalty Card

Wilcon Depot launched its Wilcon Loyalty Card program in2011. It is a loyalty and rewards program
offered by Wilcon Depot to ^1 its customers free of charge. Registered members can accumulate
points based on the amount; and quantity of their purchases from any Wilcon Depot branch. The
accumulated points can be qonverted irito its equivalent monetary value based on the program and
can be used by to purchase (tems at any Wilcon Depot store. From a membershipof 89,118 in end-
2011, it has now grown to 628,276 registered members as of December 31,2018.

Transactions with and/or Dependence on Related Parties

The Company, being a spuri-off operation of WC, relies on the parent company and other related
parties for the acquisition of rnajorify of the current and ail of the identified future store sites. Of the 51
branches as of December 31 j2018, only eight sites areleased from tiiird parties.

For a detailed discussion of^e material related party transactions of the Company, pleasesee note
20 - Related Party Transactions and Balances of the attached Audited Financial Statements of the
Company.



Intellectual Property

The Company owns all trademarks being used in connection with its home improvement and retail
business.

Government APDrovats / Regulations

The Company is covered by various laws and regulations as a retail operation. As part of its normal
course of doing business, | it secures various government permits and licenses for leasing and
operating store buildings.

Effect of Existing and Probable Government Regulations

The Company is not aware of any and foresees no impending change In government regulations that
may have a material and adverse effect on the operations ofthe Company.

Research and Development

The Company has no experiditure on research and development for the year.

Costs and Effects of Comoliance with Environmental I awg

The Company Is compliant and incurs expenses for the purposes of complying with environmental
laws such as the Environmental Clearance Certificate for total store areas of over 10,000 sqm For
stores with areas of 10,000 ^m and below, a Certificate of Non-Coverage may be obtained. Fees for
procuring these clearances and pemtits are standard in the industry.

Emolovees

As of December 31, 2018, the Company has 2,286 direct hired employees. The following table sets
out the breakdown of the Company's employees by rank and status.

Rank Number of Employees
Key manag^ent, Manager &Supervisor • 795

Rank and File ' 1,491

Total 2^286

Employment Status Number of Employees
Regular 1.994
Probationary 292

Total 2,286

The Companyaims to foster a strong sense of responsibility in a motivating environmentto enhance
its employees' incentives apd loyalty. The Company conducts various trainings for different levels of
staff, including trainings tailored to specific job duty, such as trainings on productknov\dedge for sales
personnel, a Leadership Erihancement and Development (LEAD) Program for middle management
and also a Career Management Program (CMP) in order to ensure the continuous supply of
competent key officers within the organization.

The rank and file employees of the Company are subject of a collective baigaining agreement
effective until May 11, 2020. At present, no employees are on strike or have been on strike in the
pastyearorare threatening! tostrike.



The Company anticipates that it will have approximately 2,466 employees within the next 12 months
to Include new hiresfor the planned store openings in2019.

Risks

1. The Company's expectpd revenue and net income growth is highly dependent on the expansion
of its store network andjit may be adversely afferted by the following fadors;

• identifying, hiring and training qualified employees foreach site;
• punctual commencement arid completion ofconstruction activities;
• engaging qualified independent confi^ctors;
• managing con^ctidn and development costs of new stores, particularly in competitive

markets;
• securing required gov^mental approvals, permits and licenses (including construction

and business permits) in a timely marmer and responding effectively to any changes in
applicable laws; and regulations that adversely affect the Compan/s costs or ability to
open new storeis;

• unfor^een engineering or environmental problems with leased premises; and,
• avoiding the impact of inclement weather, natural disasters and othercalamities.

The Company has properly planned its expansion program and has worked cooperatively with the
parent company to put in place contingency and corrective measures where issues especially in
the construction ofnewistores occurred that would delay said expansion. There is no guarantee,
however, that these corrective measures would totally eliminate the risk of delays in the
implementation of the expansion plans.

! ' • - •

2. The Company mayencounter significant competition in keyprovincial cities outsideMetro Manila.
Asignificant portion of^e Company's medium-term expansion strategy istoopen new stores in
the various regions of^e Philippines, particularly in areas outside of Metro Manila. The retail
market in theseareas is dominated byindependent local operations. E}q3ansion Into these areas
exposes the Company to operational, logistical and other risks of doing business in new
territories. The Company has studied the demographics and the competitive environment in the
areas it has planned to enter to overcome challenges of entering new markets. There is no
guarantee that the strategies the Company will employ will result in the immediate and
sustainable profitabiiity of the branches to be opened in these new areas.

3. New stores will place additional burden on Company's existing resources, which may adversely
affect its business. The Company's plans for expansion will place additional burden on its
existing operational, managerial, financial arid administrative resources. There Is a risk that the
Company's existing resources could fail to accommodate the increased numberof stores, which
in turn could comproniise the operations of existing stores through deteriorating quality of its
customer service, lack of product selection, poor management of inventory, among others!
Although theCompany jhas an effective recruitment and training program In place toalways have
a poo! of available competent personnel that can be deployed anytime and has kept a healthy
financial condition to have ready access to debt and equityfinancing, these are not guarantees
that the accelerated expansion plan will not strain ^sting resources.

4. The success of the Company's business is reliant on the Company's continuing capability to
source and sell the appropriate mbc ofproducts tiiat meet customer preferences. The Company's
success is dependent on Its ability to source and sell products that meet qualitystandards and at
the same time satisfy customers' preferences. The Companyhas a team of employees primarily
responsible for sourcing the right portfolio of products, studying and antidpating trends in
customer behavior, and appropriately responding to these trends. Its abilityto source and market
such products, or to accurately forecast or quickly adapt to changing customer preferences, will
affect the level ofcustomer transa^ons In the Company's stores, which could have an effect on
the Company's business.

5. The Company may not be able to maintain and develop good relationships with its current and
future suppliers, and failure to do so may adversely affect its business. The Company's success
is reliant on its relationships with cument and futirre suppliers. The Company has had long-



standing relationships vyith multiple local and foreign suppliers. The ability oftheCompany tobuild
relationships with new suppliers and to maintain orfurther strengthen existing relationships with
suppliers is Important in enabling the Company to source itsdesired portfolio of products at the
preferredprice. i

6. The Company currently, reli^ on distributors and service providers for its logistics requirements.
The Company relies qn distributors and third party service providers for transportation and
deliveries of products to its stores; Any deterioration in its relationships with these distributors or
service providers or other changes relatfng to these parties,'including changes in supply and
distribution chains, coujd havea material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations. The Company has been able to establish and continues to
improve its solid long-standing relationships with its service providers throughout the years.
There can be no assufahce, however, that these efforts wifl be successful.

!

7. The Company is a party to a large number of related party transactions. Certain companies
controlled by the Beio Family have significant commercial transactions with the Company. The
Company's related party transactions include leasesandpurchases. The Company expects that it
will continue to enter into transactions with companies directly or indirectly controlled by or
associated with the Belo Family. These transactions may involve potential conflicts of interest
which could be detrimental to the Company andfor its shareholders. Conflicts ofinterest may also
arise between the Belo Family and the Company in a number of other areas relating to its
businessesJncluding: ;

• majorbusiness combinationsinvolving the Company and Itssubsidiaries;
• transfers of affiliated companies irrto the Company;
• plans to developthe respectivebusinesses of the Company; and,
• business opportunities that maybe attractive to both the Belo Family and the Company, i

A continued high level bf related party transactions may have a material adverse effect on the
Company's lousiness orlresults ofoperations.

The terms of these related party transactions however, are pursuant to rates determined by an
independent third partyi appraiser that was engaged by the Company to ensure the fairness of
these transactions.

8. The Company may fail to fulfill the terms of li(»r^es, permits and other authorizations, or fail to
renew them on expiration. The Company is required to maintain licenses, permits and other
authorizations. Including licenses and certain construction activities. The Company is also
required to obtain and rfenew various permits, including business permits and permits conceming,
for example, health and safety, environmental standards and distribution standards. If the
Company fails to meet the termsofany of its licenses, p^mits or otherauthorizations necessary
for operations, these i^ay be suspended or terminated, leading to temporary or potentially
permanent closing of stores, suspension of construction activities or other adverse
consequences.

In viewofthe foregoing^ the Company inthe conductof Itsbusiness has alwaysclosely monitored
ail its establishments to determine strict compliance with the local and national laws including
amendments thereto as well as the terms and conditions of its permits and licenses. However,
there can be no assurarice that these efforts will be successful.

9. Changes in the retail and real estate market environment in the Philippines could affect the
Company's business. ! The Company's home improvement business is dependent on the
favorable growth and perfonnance bf the retail and real estate markets. The largest retail market
of the Company is Metro Manila. The Company's stores in Metro Manila account for more than
half of its total sales. Demand for the Company's products is driven by new and existing real
estate projects in the market including, but not limited to, residential houses, condominiums,
offices and commercial buildings.

Any changes in these rnarkets, includingfurther consolidation among the Company's competitors,
change of consumer preferences, decline in the Company's brand recognition, adverse regulatory

10



developments or adverse developments in consumer disposable income in M^ro Manila, slow
roll-out ofhousing and other leal estate projects, in particular, could have anadveise effect on the
Company's business. jThe Company however, as it has done throughout the yeais, monitors and
analyzes these markets in order for it to successfully antidpate changes and suffidentiy respond
to any development and contmue to provide more and various choices to itscustomers.

Item 2. Properties

The Company does not own lands. It entered Into lease agreements with WC, reteted parties and
other third parties, to lease; the land and/or buSdings where its st(»ies and warehouses are sihiated.
The Company plans to eniter Into new leases In the next 12 months. The Company intends to
continue to lease appropriate real estate properties that meet the Company's standards and
requirements. -

Part of the Company's use of IPO proceeds isfor store network expansion. As ofDecember 31,2018
the Company hasused part ofthe IPO proceeds toconstruct its own buildings.

item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company and its management are not involved in any governmental, legal or arbitration
proceedings that may have a material effect on the Company's business, financial position or
profitability.

None of the members of the Board of Directors, executive officers and shareholders of the Company
Is involved In any material criminal, bankruptcy orInsolvency investigations orproceedings.

Item 4. Submission of Mattersto a Voteof Security Holders
I

The following items were submitted toa vote ofsecurity holders for theyean

1. Approval ofthe Minutes ofthe Annual Stockholders' Meeting held on19June 2017.

2. Approval of Annual Report and Rnanctal Statement. ;

3. Ratification of All Acts and Resolutions of the Board ofIDirectors and Management during the
preceding year

4. Election of Directors

5. Appointment of Extemal Auditors
i

PARTll. OPERATiONALANDRNANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 5. Marketfor Issuer's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters <

WHcon Depot, Ina's comrnon shares has been trading in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE)
starting March 31,2017. The high and low market prices ofthe Company's shares for each quarter of
2018 and month ofJanuaryand February of2019, as reported bythe PSEare shown below:

February 15.00 13.70

January 14.22 12.66

11



4*''quarter 12.64 10.30

S"' quarter 1296 9.94
1

2"^ quarter 1230 10.50

Quarter 11.80 8.16

The market capitalization of; the Company's common shares at the end of 2018 based on the dosing
market price of PI2.60 per share totaled to P51.857 billion.

item 6. Management's Discussion and Analysis

For the year ended December 31.2018 compared with period ended December 31.2017

Wilcon Depot, Inc. (WDl orthe Company) recorded net income ofPI ,835 million fortheyearended
December 31. 2018, up by 32.5% orP450 mfflion from theP1,385 miffion reported for thefull year
2017 with net margin likewi^ improving from 7.8% in 2017 to8.7% in 2018. The improvement was
driven by a robust comparable sales growth of8.0% and margin-enhandng product mix strategy.

Net Saies

WDi's net sales for 2018 amounted to P21,041 million, 18.6% or P3,294 million higher than the
P17,748 million generated ir? 2017. Thegrowth wasdriven bya solid comparable sales perfonnance
of 8.0% for the year and a healthy contribution from new stores opened In 2018 and 2017. Eleven
new branches, nine depot-^rmat and two smaller-format "Home Essentials" stores were opened In
2018 but onedepot wasdosed temporarily as the old store building vwB be rebuilt into a multi-story
building bythe property owner. TheCompany dosed theyearwith 51 stores, 43 ofwhich are depots
and eight are Home Essentials.

The depots contributed the majority oftotal net sales comprising 95.8% orP20,150 million, growing
by 20.6% orP3,443 million jyear-on-year with a samestore sales growth of 9.5%. The new depots,
meanwhile, accounted for 53.8% ofthe total g.^owth, contributing PI ,853 miHion forthe year. Project
sales or sales to major property developers, on the other hand, dropped by 44.5% year-on-year
totaling P272 million for the year, accounting for 1.3%of total net sales.

The Home Essentials branches recorded total net salesofP619 million, accounting for 29% oftotai
net sales. The format grew 12.6% with a same store sales growth of 9.7%. Two Home Essentials
were opened during the year while there was none opened in 2017.

Fourth quarter 2018 netsal^ grew 20.4% totally at P5.682 million with a samestore salesgrowth of
7.4%. Net sales from depote contributed 96.2% or P5,469 million, growing by22.9% year-on-year.
Netsales from Home Esserjtials totaled PI 57 miBion accounting for 2.8% or PI57 million, up 11.7%
tram the 2017 fourth quarter; level. Projed sales dropped by 56.9% year-on-year to total P57 million
for the quarter.

Gross Profit

Gross profit forthe yearamounted to P6,603million up 25.4% orPI ,337million year-on-year resulting
in a growth in the blended jgross profit margin (GPM) to 31.4% from the 29.7% 2017 GPM. The
improvement is fraceable rnainly to the expanding contribution of the higher margin in-house and
exclusive products to total net sales, which accounted for 46.9% for the year versus 44.6% in 2017
and partly to improved margins from non-exclusive products.
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increa^ to P4,421 million for the year, increasing by 22.9% or P825 million
frorn the prior year's P3,596 million. The hike is brought aboutmainly by the increased volume of
business both from new and existing stores compounded by inflation effects on expense accounts
notably on trucking and salaries.

Interest Expense

The Company repaid its bank loans resulting in an 89.2% orPI9 million drop in interest expense to
P2 millionfor the year.

Other Income (Charges)

Net other income for the year reached P359 million, up 94.0% or PI74 million from the P185 million
generated In2017. The jump Is attributable mainly to;

1) higher Interest income earned from placements of the fciafance of the proceeds from the initial
public offering and cashgenerated from operations, increasing by68.0% orP79 mlDlon year-on-
year to dose at PI 94 million;

1

2) higher other revenues net ofcharges ofPI65million from the prior year's P70 million, consisting of
rent income for the lease of bHIboards, gondola lights, etc. by merchandise suppliers and their
share of various operational and promotional/marketing costs and other non-merchandise sales
related income.

Earnings Before Interest and Tax (EB/7) / Earnings Before Interest, Tax, D&preciation and
Amortization (EBITDA)

EBIT as a resultIncreased to P2,542 million for an EBIT margin of 12.1% while EBITDA amounted to
P2,707 million for a margin of 12.9%, increasing from the prior year's PI ,856 milTion with 10.5%
margin and PI ,960million 11.0% margin, respectively.

Income Tax

Income tax increased by 57.1% orP256 m«Ilon tosettle at P704 million in view ofthe higher taxable
income this year and a one-off tax benefit in 2017 arising from the increase in caf:^! stock resulting
from the public listingof the Company's common shares.

Financial Condition

December 31.2018 versus December 31.2017.

Assets

Total assets as of Decembeij 31, 2018 totaled P17,502 million, up by 9.2% or P1.478 mfflion from the
end-2017 balance of PI6,024 million accounted for mainly by the income generated during the year
partly offset by the repayment of bank loans and distribution ofdividends during theyear.

Current assets. Current assetsdeclined by 3.2% orP380 million attributed mainly tothe utilization of
cash and maturing short-term investments to fund the construction of new stores. Merchandise
inventories which account for 64.5% oftotal current assets, hiked by5.2% orP363 million toclose at
P7,331 million by the end ofthe year to support the requirements of new store openings.

Noncurrent assets. Noncurrent assets climbed 43.4% or P1.858 million to total P6,134 million as at
end-2018 from the end-2017 level of P4,276 million. The hike is traceable mainly to the Jump in
property and equipment which totaled P2,767 million as at end-2018, up 221.7% or PI ,907 million
from P860 million as at end-2017 in view of the construction of new stores. Property and equipment
accounted for 45.1% of total non-current assets.
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Liabilities

Total liabilities as at December 31, 2018 totaled P4,290 million, inching up by 4.5% or PI 84 million
from the end-^17 balance |ofP4,106 million accounted for mainly by the increase in trade and other
payables pardy offset by the payment of bank loans.

Current liabilities. Current Utilities totaled P4,171 million as at the end-2018. increasing by 12.0% or
P446 million from the balance of PS,725 million as at end-2017, primanlydue to the rise in trade and
ottier payables which hndudes rrayables to suppfiers and contractors for the construcdon of store
buildings.

Noncurrent liabilities. Noncurrent liabilities totaled Pi18 million, down by 68.9% or P263 million from
the end-2017 level of ^81 rrilllion due to repayment of bank loans.

Equity

Totalequityreached P13,212 million as at December 31,2018, up by 10.9% or P1,294 million from
the P11,918 million balanceiasat December 31,2017 accounted forbythe net Income eamed during
the year and partlyoffsetbyjthepaymentof dividends.

Key Financial Perfbnnance Indicators

Key Performance Indicators 2018 2017

Net Sales 21.041,433,928 17,747,580,107
EBIT 2,542,019,176 1.855,569.319
EBITDA2 2.706.871,157 1,959,894,624
EBIT Margin® 12.08% 10.46%
Current Ratio* 2.73 3.15
Debt to Equity Ratio® 0.32 0.34

Interest Coverage Ratio® 1,083.87 85.14

1. Income before tax add interest expense
2. Income before tax add interest expense and depreciation and amortization
3. EBIT/ Net Sales |
4. Current Assets/Current Liabilities
5. Total Liabilities/Total Equity
6. EBIT/ Interest Expense

Anyknown trends, events; or uncertainties (material impact on liquidity)

There are no known trends orevents that will trigger anydirect or contingent financial obligation that
is material to the Company, including anydefault or acceleration ofan obligation.

There are also no material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including
contingent obligations), and|other relationships of the Company vi/ith unconsoiidated entries or other
persons that was created during the reporUng period.

Description of any material commitments for capital expenditures, general purpose of such
commitments for capital expenditure, expected sources for such expenditures.

There are no known regulatory or material contractual commitments ofthe Company for 2018.

The Company, pursuant to its expansion plans has allocated approximately P2.000 billion for
additional stores/branches, warehouses, acquisition of vehicles and equipment, and renovations of
select stores.
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Any known trends, evente, or uncertainties that will have material impact on sales and
continuing operations

The continuing economic growth, not only of highly developed and uri)anized regions of the
Philippines but of emerging cities and, provinpes outside the national capital and its immediate
surrounding regions has presented a vast potential for growth for the Company. Thus, the
Company's growth plan istoexpand inthese locations, in which most Wilcon Depot has scarce to no
presence yet

In these emerging cities and provinces, the home improvement space more particularly the
construction finishing materrals niche isstill dconinafed by traditional trade. As theeconomy ofthese
areas develops and the purchasing power of the market strengthens, demand for more convenient
and improved shopping experience, variety especially of higher quaPrty products and overall better
customer service are expe^ed to continually grow. Entry and success of current and upcoming
Wilcon stores in these growmg areas coupled with the aforesaid continuous economic growth ofthese
markets, it is expected that more modem trade channels for the home improvement space will
gradually flourish, shifting the balanceand the competitive landscape.

Seasonal Aspect that has material effect on the financial statements.

There is no seasonal aspect that has material effect on the financial statements.

Discussion on compliance with ieadlng practice on Corpwate Governance

On 22 May 2017, the Board of Directors approved the adoption of the Revised Manual on Corporate
Govemance in accordance with the SEC Memorandum CircularNo. 19 Series of 2016.

TheCompany understands thatitis paramount to set the kind ofcorporate govemance needed in the
attainment of the Company's corporate goals.

The Revised Manual on Corporate Govemance was designed to define the fiamework of rules,
systems and processes that governs the performance of the Board of Directors (the Board) and
Management It established the structure by.which the Company executes and canies out its
Corporate Govemance. This serves as reference by all the members of the Board as well as its
Management in the conductloftheir duties,and responsibilities.

The Board of E>irectors (thq "Board") and Management employees and shareholders, believe that
good govemance is a njecessary component of what constitutes sound strategic business
management and will therefore undertake every effort necessary to create awareness thereof within
the organization.

With tiieaidof itscommittees, the Board ofDirectors shall be primarily responsible forthe govemance
of the Corporation and shall, hence, ..ensure compliance with the principles of good corporate
govemance.

To strictly observe and implement the provisions of tiiis Manual, corresponding penalties shall be
imposed, after notice and hearing, on the Corporation's directors, officers, staff, subsidiaries, and
affiliates and theirrespective directors, officers, and staff incase ofviolation ofany ofthe provisions of
the Manual. :

Item?. Financial Statements

The financial statements are Incorporated in this report as Exhibit 1.
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External Audit Fees

The aggregate fees bIHed by Reyes Tacandong & Co., ("RT&Co.") for the audit trf the financial
statements ofthe Companyjand other services In connection with the statutory and regulatory fillnqs
for 2018 is P5,050,000.00. :

Audit Committee's Approval Policies and Procedures

The nomination of the Conipan/s external auditor was endorsed to the stockhokiers based on the
recommendation ofthe Audit Committee as weil as the approval ofthe Board ofDirectors.

Further, the quarterly repofe and financial statements are reviewed and endorsed by the Audit
Committee and approved bythe Board ofDirectors prior to its releaseand submission to the SECand
PSE.

item 8. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Rnancial
Disclosure

The Company has engaged the services of RT&Co. as its external auditors sinceits incorporation.
There has not been any material disagreements on accounting aiKl financial disdosures with RT&Co.
for the years ended December 31.2016,2017 and 2018.

PART Hi. CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

item 9. Directors and Executive Officers of Registrant

The following are the Directors and Officers of the Companyfor the year 2018:

Name ! Age • N^onality Position

William T. Belo 73 Fifipino Chairman Emeritus

Bertram B. LIm 81 Rlipino Chairman

Lorraine Belo-Cincochan 39 Filipino
Director, President and Chief Executive
Officer

Mark Andrew Y. Belo 36 Filipino
Director, Treasurer and Chief Rnandal
Officer

Careen Y. Belo 35 Filipino Diredor and Chief Product Officer

Rolando S. Narciso 71 Rlipino Independent Director

Ricardo 8. Pascua 69 Filipino Independent Director

Delfin L. Warren 68 Rfipino Independent Director

Artiiur R. Ponsarsui ! 75 Rlipino Corporate Secretary

Sheila PasicolarvCamerino ' 32 Rlipino Asst Corporate Secretary

Rosemarie Bosch-Ong 60 Rfipino
Senior Executive Vice President - Chief
Operating Officer

Eden M. Godino ' 41 Filipino Vice President - Product Development

Grace A. Tiong 44 Filipino Vice President - Human Resources

Michael D. Tiong i 44 Rlipino Vice President —Global Operations

Mary Jean G. Alger i 48 Rlipino Vice President —Investor Relations

Lauro D.G Frandsco 53 Rfipino ChiefAudit Executive

William T. Belo is the Chairman Emeritus of the Company. He Is the founder of the Wifcon business
and brand. He was Chairman and/or President of ail WHcon companies established and/or acquired
from 1977 to 2016 including tiie parent, WC, Cunentiy, he Is Involved Inother business undertakings
and serves as Director of Mariceenio Realty Inc., Lomarkeen Reafty Inc.; the President of Coral-Agri

16



Venture Farm Inc., CoralFarms,WAJ Realty Development Inc.; and Treasurer of Crocodylus Porosus
Philippines Inc. He also serves as the Chairman of the Wilcon Bialders Foundation Inc. He won the
2013 MVP Bossing Award, a distinction given to outstanding entrepreneurs of the country. In 2018,
he was recognized as an Outstanding Thomasian Engineer. Mr. Belo graduatedfrom the University of
Sto. Tomas In 1968 with a Bachelor of Science degree in Electronics and Communications
Engineering.

Bertram B. LIm, is the Chairman of the Company. He is also the Chairman of the United Neon
Advertising, Inc., the largest;outdoor advertising company in the Philippines and the Chairman of the
Center for Community Tran^ormation, a Christian non-government organization, ministering to the
poor, with half a million beneficiaries. He Is the Board Treasurer of the Trinity Unlversity/SL Luke's
l^ealth Sciences Consortium and a Bestselling Author.

Lorraine Belo-Clncochan is a Director, President and ChiefExecutive Officer of the COmpany and a
Director of WC. She has held various positions in the business starting out as a trainee to the
President of Wilcon Builders Supply, Inc. in 2000, headed the IT department in 2002 before being
assigned to manage the daily operations of a brandi as a Depot Manager-trainee fnxn 2003 to 2005
under WC. She was then appointed as Executive Vice President for Operations in 2005 and in 2008
was named Chief Finance Officer, holding the position until March, 2016. In 2018, she was
recognized as one of the 2018 Forbes Asia . Emergent Women Honoree. Ms. Belo-Cincochan
graduated from the University of the Philippines-Diliman in 1999 with a Bachelor's degree in Creative
Writing.

Mark Andrew Y. Belo is a|Director, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company and the
President and Chief Executive Officer of WC from March 2016 to the present Under WC, he was
Assistant Vice-President for|Business Development from 2015 to March, 2016 and Executive Project
Management Head from January 2013 to March 2015. He was also assigned in various positions
under Wilcon Builders Supply, Inc. from July 2004 to August 2007. He graduated from the University
of Asia & the Pacific in 2004:with a bachelor's degree in Industrial Economics.

Careen Y. Belo Is a Director and Chief Produ(^ Officer of tiie Company. She is concurrently a
Director of WC, the Executive Vice President for Sales and Product Development of Coral-Agri
Venture Farm Inc., Executive Officer of Crocodylus Porosus Phil Inc. and President of The Meatplace
Inc. She heldvarious positijons in the busine^ having been a BusinessDevelopment Manager from
2004to 2007ofWC, Marke^g and Sales Assistant from 2007to 2014and Executive Financial Audit
Manager from 2014 to March, 2016. Ms. Belo obtained her Bachelor of Science in Management from
the University of Asia & the Pacific in 2005.

RIcardo S. Pascua is an Independent Director of the Company since September 2016. He was Vice
Chairman of the Board and President and CEO of Metro Pacific Corporation from January 2000 until
his retirement in December 2001, a position he held also from January 1993 to July 1995. In
between, he was Vice Chairman and CEO of Fort Bonifacio Development Corporation. He was
concurrently an Executive Director of First Pacific Company Ltd. from 1982 to 2001 and as such
served in the boards of companies such as Smart Communications, Inc., United Commercial Bank in
San Francisco, California, First Pacific Bank in Hong Kong and 1st eBank in Manila. Mr. Pascua
started his career in Bancom Development Corporation as Asst Vice President In 1972 and was
assigned in Bancom Intemiational Ltd. in Hong Kong as Senior Manager in 1975. Cunently, Mr.
Pascua serves as an independent director in various corporations and foundations. He is likewise
involved in several businesses as Chairman of the Board of Caelum Developers Inc., Facilities &
Property Management Technologies, Inc., Ascension Phildevelopers, Inc.; Chairman of tiie Executive
Committee of Phoenix Land Inc. and'a Director in Boulevard Holdings, Inc., Central Luzon Doctor's
Hospital, Costa de Madera Corp. and Quicksilver Satcom Ventijres, Inc.; and the President of
Bancom II Consultants, lnc.| Mr. Pascua has a Master of Business Management from Asian Institute

17



of Managementobtained in 1971 and he finished his bachelor's degree majoiing in Economics (Cum
Laude) from the Ateneo de ManilaUniversityin 1969.

Rolando S. Narciso is an independent Director of the Company since September 2016. He was
formerly a Director and Officer of New Kanlaon Construction, Inc. from 2004 to 2014. He was
President and Chief Operating Officer of Steel Corporation of the Philippines from 1998 to 2004 and
President and Chief Executive Officer of RoyalAsia Muiti-Properfies, Inc. from 1996 to 1997. Before
the National Steel Corporation was privatized, Mr. Narciso was its Pil'esident and Chief Operating
Officer from 1989 to 1995 and concurrently from 1989 was a Director of Refractories Corp. of the
Phils. And Semirara Coal Corp. up to1994; and Integrated Air Corp. upSto 1993. From 1974 to1988,
he held various positions in National Steel and other subsidiaries of the National Development
Company. He also held various positions in the Esso Group of Compariies from 1967 to 1974. He is
a memljer of professional organizations such as the Financial Executives, Inc. and the Management
Association of the Philippines. He obtained his Master in Business Management and Bachelor of
Science in BusinessAdministration degrees from the Ateneode Manilal University in 1967and 1965,
respectively.

Delfin "Jing" L.Warren, is an Independent Director ofthe Company. He is the founder, principal and
current Chairman of One Incentive Systems Advocates (1ISA) Group and the Warren and Nolasco
Realty Corp. He also held various positions in prestigious companies such as First Pacific
Commodities Holdings, Ltd., The Hibemia Bank of San Francisco, PT Indo Ayala Leasing Corp.,
Indonesia and Bancom Philippine Holdings, Ina He is a licensed Chemical Engineer and he obtained
his Bachelorof Science in Chemical Engineering at De La Salle College, Manila in 1971. He was also
a consistentdean's listerand a recipient of Jose Rizal Scholarship.

Arthur R. Ponsaran, is the Corporate Secretary of the Compeiny and of WC. He is a CPA-Lawyer
with over 25 years' experience in corporate law, taxation, finance and related fields. He is the
Managing Partner ofCorporate Counsels, Philippines - Law Office and Director/Corporate Secretary
of various corporate clients. He obtained his LLB from the University of the Philippines, BSBA from
the University of the East and completed the MDP Program at the AIM. He is a member of the
Philippine Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Integrated Bar of the Philippines, Philippine Bar
Association and the New York(USA) Bar.

Sheila P. Paslcolan-Camerino is the Assistant Vice President - Corporate Lawyer ofthe Company
and theAssistant Corporate Secretary oftheCompany and WC. Shejoined the Company in January
2016 after serving as a Senior Associate in Sydp Gomes Velayo and|Co. from November 2014 to
December 2015. Prior to her admission to the Philippine Barin 2015, she served as a legal intern at
the Office of the Solicitor General in 2013 and a technical assistant in the Office of the Presidential
Assistant for Education of the Office of the President of tiie Philippines from 2009 to 2010. She
completed Bachelor ofArts in History from University ofthe Philippines - Diliman (Cum Laude) and
took up a Master's Degree in Philippine Studies in the same university. Ms. Pasicdan-Camerino
completed her Bachelor of Laws at San Beda University - Mendiola in2014.

Rosemarle Bosch-Ong is the Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the
Company. She held this position since 2007 initially under WC, irnmediately prior, she wasExecutive
Vice President for Sales and Marketing, which she held from 19iB8 to 2007. She started out in the
business as a Purchasing Manager under WBSI from 1^3 to 1^8. She is alsothe President ofthe
Wilcon Builders Foundation Inc., which she h^ headed since 2008. She is a Director of the
Philippine Contractors Association, President of Philippine Retailers A^ociation and a former
Treasurer ofthe Philippine Association ofNational Advertisers. (PANA) Foundation. Ms. Bosch-Ong
has a Master's degree in Business Administration from De La Salle Urih/ersity Obtained in 2010 and
she graduated from the University ofthe Eastin1986 with a Bachelor's Degree in Economics.
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Eden M, Godino is the Vice President of Product Development She joined the department in 2007,
Initially as the Asst Vi<» President and was appomted in her present position in 2011. Ms. Godino
joined Wilcon in 1997 and was assigned in Accounting, Purchasing and later went ot to become a
Depot Manager in 2004, a position she held for three years prior to hdr promotion toAVP in Product
Development in 2007. She graduated with a Bachelor of Science d^ree In Accountancy from the
University of the Assumption in 1997 and obtained a short course diploma program from the De La
Salle College of SL Benilde on Supply Chain Management major! in Purchasing and Logistics
Operations in 2015.

Grace A. Tiong is the Vice President for Human Resources. She has been the head of Human
Resources as VP since 2008. She joined Wilcon in 1995 and was as^gned in Accounting. She was
promoted to various positions within the branch and eventually became a Branch Manager in 2005.
She joined the Human Resources department asan Asst HR Manager after her stint in Operations in
2005. Ms. Tiorig graduated from New Era University in 1994 with abachelor's degree in Accountancy
and obtained diploma courses in Human Capital Management and Organizational Development from
the School of Professional and Continuing Education of the De La Safle College of St. Benilde from
2014 to 2016.

Michael D. Tlong is the Vice President for Global Sourdng. Prior to his appointment as Vice
President in July, 2016, he handled Sales and Operations as an Assti Vice President since January
2011. Mr. Tiong joined Wilcon as a Salesman in 2000 and became' Depot Manager in 2007 until
2009, when he was promoted to Asst Vice President for Operations. Mr. Tiong took up Bachelor of
Science in Architecture at the Far Eastern University in 1993.

Mary Jean G. Alger Is the Vice President for Investor Relations. Prior to officially joining Wilcon, she
was part of the advisory team for the public listing of the Company. She|started her career with Petron
Corporation in 1991 as a Credit Analyst. Concurrent to her various p<»itions In different companies
and on aconsultancy basis, she was Involved In project structuring, financial packaging, advisory and
issue management for public offerings and corporate rehabilitations,:; among others. She served
various positions in publicly listed mining and energy devefopment companies. She was the Asst
Vice President on Corporate Planning and Budget/Deputy to the CFO on Corporate Finance from
January 2013 to August 2016 in Benguet Corporation and AssL ^ce President for Corporate
Planning in Basic Energy Corporation from July 2007 to January 2013. After her stint with Benguet,
she was appointed Vice President for Project Development and Plarining in Marcventures Mining
Development Corporation. Ms. Alger graduated from the University of tiie Philippines - Diliman with a
Bachelor Degree in Business Economics and a Master in Business Administration Candidate
{academic requirements completed In 2007) atDe La Salle University-Taft.

Lauro D.G. Francisco, is the Chief Audit Executive. He has an extensive e}q3erience as an internal
audit executive. He built his internal audit professional career with the Manila Bectric Company
(MERALCO), previously managing the audit of the company's subsidiaries and affiliates and
simultaneously delegated as the Internal Audit Head/ Assistant Vice-f?resident for Internal Audit of
subsidiary Meralco Industrial Engineering Services Corporation (MlESpOR). He also had an internal
audit management tenure with GT Capital Holdings Incorporated. He is a Certified Public Accountant,
Certified Intemal Auditor, and with Certification in Risk Management Assurance. Mr. Francisco
graduated from the University of the East with a degree in Business Administration major in
Accounting (Cum Laude). He obtained his Master in Business Administration degree from the Ateneo
Graduate School of Business (Gold Medal Honors). He is actively dilated with the Institute of
Intemal Auditors - Philippines and previously held various officership positions in the organization,
foremost ofwhich as Vice-Chairman ofits Board ofTrustees.
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Significant Emotovees

The Company does not believe that its business is dependent on the services of any particular
employee.

Familv Relationships

As of December 31, 2018, famSy relationships (by consanguinity or affinity within the fourth civil
degree) between Directors and Officers of the Companyare as fc^ows;

Ms. Lorraine Belo-Cincochan, Mr. Mark AndrewY. Befo and Ms. Carden Y. Belo are children of Mr.
William T. Belo and Ms. Rosy Chua Belo.

Mr. Michael D. Tiong is the husband ofMs. GraceA. Trong.

Involvement in Certain Legal ProceedinQs of Directors and Executive Officers

Noneof the Company's directors, nomineesfor election as director, or execaitive officers have in file
fiv^year period prior tothe date ofthis report (1) had any petition fBed by oragainst any business of
whi(^ such person was a general partner orexecutive officer either at thetime ofthe bankruptcy or
within a two-year period of that time, (2) have been convicted by; final judgment in a criminal
proceeding, domestic orforeign, orhave been subjected toa pending judicial proceKilng ofa criminal
nature, domestic orforeign, excluding traffic violations and other minbr offenses, (3) have been the
subject of any order, judgment, ordecree, not sifi3sequentiy reversed, suspended orvacated, of any
court of competent jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, p^manently or temporarily ^joining, bam'ng,
suspending or otherwise limiting their involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities or
banking activities, or(4) have been found by a domestic orforeign court ofcompetent jurisdiction (in a
civil action), the SEC or comparable foreign body, or a domestic or foreign exchange or other
organized trading market or self-regulatoryorganization,to have violate a securities or commodities
lawor regulation, such judgment having notbeen reversed, suspended,lorvacated.

RemiO. Executive Compensation

Summary of Compensation Table

Thefollowing tablesets outthesummary ofcompensation ofthe top5 officers including the Chairman
Emeritus.

Name PosHimi

William T. Belo Chairman Emeritus

Lorraine Belo-Cincochan Director and Chief Executive Officer

Rosemarie Bosch-Ong SEVP - Chief Operating Officer
Mark Andrew Y. Belo Director and Chief Rnancial Officer

Careen Y. Belo Director and Chief Product Officer

Below Is the aggregate compensation ofexecutive officers and directors ofthe Company for the year
2018 and projected for tiie year 2019:

Actual

Key Management Officers Year CompeiKafioni
1 1

Bonuses

Top 5 Officers 2018 24.30M 3.83M

Other officers as a group 2018 28.87M 10.64M
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Projected for 2019

Key Mans^onent OfRc^ns Year Compef^alioi^ Bonuses

Top 5 Officers 2019 38.68M 6.3M

Other officers as a group 2019 41.05M 11.75M

Standard Arrangements

Other than payment of reasonable per diem as may be determined by|the Board for every meeting,
there arenostandard arrangements pursuant towh^ directors oftheCompany are compensated, or
were compensated, directly or indirectly, for any services provided as a dkector and for their
committee parbdpafion or special assignments.

Other Arrangements

There are no other arrangements pursuant to which any directs of the Company was compensated,
or to be compensated, directly or indvectly for any service provided as a director.

I

Emolovment Contrads and Termination of Employment and ChanQe-4n-Control Arrangements

The Company has no special employment contracts with the named executive ofRcers.

Warrants and Options

There are no outstanding warrants or options held by the Resident CEO, the named executive
officers, and ail officers and directors as a group.

item 11. Security Ownership of Certain Record and BenefK^ Owners atd Management

All shareholders of record are likewisethe beneficialowners of the shar^ they hold.

Title of

Class

Name, Address of
Record Owner and

Relationship with
Issuer

Name of

Beneficial

Owner Citizenship
Nurnber of

Shares Held

% of Total

Outstanding
Shares

Common WiUiam T. Belo

90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Quezon City
Chairman Emeritus

William T.

Belo

Filipino 5;099,995 0.12%

Common Rosy Chua Belo
90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Qu^ron City
Stockholder

Rosy Chua
Belo

Filipino 5,100,000 0.12%

Common Bertram B. Lim

60 Sen. Gil Puyat
Ave., Makati City
Director

Bertram B.

Um

Rllpino 1 0.00%

Common Lorraine Belo-

Cincochan

90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Quezon City
Director

Lorraine B^o-
Cincochan

Rliplno 5,100,000 0.12%
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Common Maii< Andrew Y.

Belo

90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Quezon City •
Director

Mark Andrew

Y. Belo

Filipino sjioo.ooo 0.12%

Common Careen Y. Belo

90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Quezon C'rty
Director

Careen Y.

Belo

Rlipino 5,100,000 0.12%

Common Rolando S. Nardso
Lexington Garden
Village, San
Joaquin, Pasig City
Independent
Director

Rolando S.

Narciso

Filipino 1 0.00%

Common f^'cardo S. Pascua

3 Pebblewood cor.
Faln/vood McKinley
Hill Viliage, Taguig
City
Independent
Dire^or

Ricardo S.
Pascua

Filipino 1 0.00%

Common Delfin L Warren
2 Sineguelas St,
Valle Verde 1, Pasig
City
Independent
Director

Delfin L.
Warren

Filipino 1 0.00%

Common Arthur R. Ponsaran

5 Aurelio St, BFRV,
Las Pirias City
Corporate Secretary

Arthur R,

Ponsaran

Rlipino 10,000 0.00%

Common Sheila P. Pasicolan-

Camerino

90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Quezon City
Asst Corporate
Seoretarv

Sheila P.

Pasicolan-

Camerino

Filipino 19,900 0.00%

Common Rosemarie B. Ong
90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Ugong
Norte, Quezon City
SEVP-COO

Rosemarie B.

Ong
Rlipino 1,069,401 0.03%

Common Eden M. Godino
90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Libis,
Quezon City
VP- Product

Development

Eden M.

Godino
Filipino 267,500 0.00%

Common Grace A. Tiong
90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Libis,
Quezon City

Grace A.

Tiong
Rlipino 148,700 0.00%

Common Michael D. Tiong
90 E. Rodriguez, Jr.
Avenue, Libis,

Michael D.
Tiong

Filipino 148,700 0.00%
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Quezon City

Common Wllcon Corporation Wilcon
Corporation

Filipino 2,680,317,916 65.38%

None of the shareholders of record hold any share for and on beh^ of another, or beneficial owner.
Neither is any shareholder acting on behalf of a beneficial owner who is non-ROpino. The table below
sets forth the security ownership of certain record and benefidal owners of more than 5% of tiie
Company's voting securities as of.December 31,2018:

Name of

Beneficiai Owner

Name and and Relationship % of Total
Address of witfi Record No. of Common Outstanding

Record Owners Owner Citizenship Shares Held Shares

Wllcon Corporation Record Owner Filipino 2,680,317,916 65.38%

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth the ownership of Directors and Management of the Company's common
shares as of December 31, 2018.

Title of

Class

Name of Beneficial

Owner

Amount and Nature of

Beneflcia! Ownership Citizenship

% of Total

Outstanding
Shares

Common William T. Belo P5,099,995.00(Direct) Filipino 0.12%
Common Bertram B. LIm PI .00 (Direct) Filipino 0.00%
Common Lorraine Belo-

Cincochan
P5.100,000.00 (Direct) Rlipino 0.12%

Common Mark Andrew Y. Belo ^.100.000.00(Direct) RUpino 0.12%
Common Careen Y. Belo P5,100,000.00(Direct) Rlipino 0.12%
Common Rosy C. Belo P5,100,000.00(Direct) Rlipino 0.12%
Common Rosemarie B. Ong PI ,069,401.00 (Direct) Rlipino 0.03%
Common Rolando S. Narciso PI .00 (Direct) Rlipino 0.00%
Common Ricardo S. Pascua PI .00 (Direct) Filipino 0.00%
Common Delfin L.Wanen PI .00 (Direct) Rlipino 0.00%
Common Arthur R. Ponsaran P10.000.00 (Indirect) Rlipino 0.00%
Common Sheila P. Pasicolan-

Camerino
PI9,900.00 (Direct) Rlipino 0.00%

Common Grace A. Tiong P148.700.00 (Direct) Rlipino 0.00%
Common Michael D. Tiong P148.700.00 (Direct) Filipino 0.00%
Common Eden M. Godino P267,500.00 (Direct) Filipino 0.00%

Thefollowing tablesets forth ownership ofdirectors and executive officers as a group:

Title of

Class Beneficial Owner
Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Ownership Citizenship

% of Total

Outstanding
Shares

Common Directors and Executive
Officers

P27,164.200.00 (Direct
and Indirect)

Rlipino 0.63%

Voting Trust Holders of 5% or more

There were no persons holding more than 5% of a class of shares of the Company under a voting
trust or similar agreement as of December 31.2018.
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Change in Control

There are no arrangements which may result In a change In confrol of the Company as of December
31,2018.

Item 12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The Company In the ordinary course of business, engages In various transactions with related parties,
partlculariy with its parent company^ WC.

For a detailed discussion of tfie material related party transacUons of ^e Company, please see note
20 - Related Party Transactions and Balances of the attached Audited Financial Statements of the
Company.

PART IV. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Item 13. Corporate Governance

The Company understands that it is paramount to set the kind of corpor^e govemance needed in the
attainment of the Compan/s corporate goals and ensures compliance' with the leading practices Jn
corporate govemance. Consequently, the Company has revised its Corporate Govemance Manual
which was approved by the Board on May 22, 2017. The Manual!was designed to define the
framework of rules, s]^tems and pror^sses tiiat governs the performance of the Board and
Management It establishes the structure by which tiie Company executes and carries out its
Corporate Govemance. This serves as reference by all the m^b^ ofthe Board as well as its
Management in the (xinduct of their duties and responsibilities.

The Board and Management employees and shareholders,. believe; that good govemance is a
necessary (X}mponent of what constitutes sound strategic business management and will therefore
undertake every effort necessary to create awareness thereof within the organization.

Furtiier, on June 18,2018, the members of the Board as wellias officers of the Company attended the
corporate govemance seminar, entitied 'Corporate Govemance: Brealdng Through Modem Controls"
conducted by the Center for Training and Development, Inc. This is in compliance with SEC
Memorandum Circulars No. 20-2013 and 2-2015 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Company will submit Its Integrated Annual Corporate Govemance!Report (l-ACGR) for the year
ended December 31, 2018, on or before May 30, 2019, in compliance vrith SEC Memorandum
Circular No.15, Series of 2017.

PARTV. EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES

Item 14. Exhibits and Reports on SEC Form 17-C

SEC FORM 17-C

Date of Filing Reports
May 10,2018 Notice of >Vinual Meeting of tire Stockholders of

the Corporation on il 8 June 2018
June 21,2018 Results of Annual Stoddiolders' Meeting and

Organizational Meeting of the Board on 18 June
2018
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Pursuant to the requirements ofSection 17 of the Code and Section 141 ofthe Corporation Code, this
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By:
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Preslder
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NHH4 Reyes Tacandong & Co.
FIRM PRINCIPLES. WISE SOLUTIONS

BOA/PRC Accredftaiion No. 4782
Oaober 4,2018, variduntilAugust15,2021
SEC Accreditation No.0207-FR-2 (Group A)

September 27,2016, vaW until September 27,2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors

WILCON DEPOT, INC.

CJoing Business under the Name and Style of
WlLCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS
No. 90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue
Brgy. Ugong Norte, Quezon City

Report on the Financial Statements

Citibank Tower

8741 PaseodeRoxas

Makati City1226 Philippines
Phone

Fax

Website

*632 982 9100

*632 982 9111

www.reyestacandong.com

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WILCON DEPOT, INC. Doing Business under the
Name and Style of WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTjALS (the Company), a subsidiary of WILCON
CORPORATION Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER, which comprise the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the statements of comprehensive
income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 201l8,
2017 and 2016, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accountingpolicies. ,

! . V.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years
then ended, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSA). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors'Responsibiiities for the Auditof the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audits of financial statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accqrdance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidencewe have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

MAR 18 2u;j

THt POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
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RSM
Rey^ Tacandong &Co. is amembar of the RSM network. Each member of the RSM network Is an independent accounting and consulting firm, and practices in its own right. The RSM network is
notitself a separate legal entity ofanydescription inanyJurisdiction.
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Accountingfor the Complete Recordingand Valuationof Merchandise Inventories

Merchandise inventories, net of allowance for inventory write down and losses> amounted to
P7/331.1 million as at December 31, 2018. The accounting for the complete recording and valuation of
rperchandise inventories are significant to our audit because merchandise inventories represent 42% of the
total assets. Moreover, the Company also maintains around 37,700: stock keeping units (SKU) as at
December 31, 2018. Due to the significant number ofSKU, establishing the existence and completeness and
determining the proper valuation of merchandise inventories requires an extensive monitoring and. high
degree ofjudgment andestimation, respectively. '

Our procedures included, among others, the physical observation oftheconduct ofthe inventory count, testof
inventory summarization, review and test of inventory costing and the determination of the lower of cost or
net realizable value.

Necessary disclosures are included in Note 3, Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates andAssumptions,
and Note 8, Merchandise Inventories.

•|

Accountingfor the Use of the Proceedsfrom the Initial Public Offering (IPO)

The shares ofstock ofthe Company were listed with the Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. on March 31, 2017.
The proceeds from the IPO amounted to P6,749.3 million, net of offer expenses incidental to the, IPO
ainounting to P289.9 million. The accounting for the use ofthe proceeds Is significant to our audit because the
unapplied proceeds amounting to P3,573.1 million as at December 31,2018 represent 20% ofthe total assets.
Moreover, the Company is required to adhere to the use ofthe proceeds pursuant to the Offering Circular.

Our procedures included, among others, examining the underlying documents and obtaining confirmation
from banks of outstanding balance of the unapplied proceeds and testing the nature and validating the
ufiderlying documents of the actualdisbursements of the proceeds.

Necessary disclosures are included in Note 4, Initial Public Offering and Transfer of Trading Business from the
Parent Company and Note 15, Equity.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the SEC Form 20-IS (Definitive Information Statement), SEC Form 17-A and Annual Report for the
year ended December 31, 2018, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report
thereon. The SEC Form 20-IS (Definitive Information Statement), SEC Form 17-A and Annual Report for the
year ended December 31,2018 are expected to be made available to usafterthe dateofthis auditors' report.

Our opinion onthe financial statements does notcover the other information andwewill notexpress any forpn
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audits of the financial! staV^ehts,' our responsibility.7s"to~ re^^ the other information
identified in the foregoing when it becomes ayaifdfile Wcj; Iri dplng s^^ other information
is materially Inconsistent with the financial stptemenfs or ourTmuwIedgfr^bjtaih^ in the audits or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. jHnte 1 MAR Ig 2'"J
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Responsibilities of Management and ThoseCharged with Governancefor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Compan/s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilitiesfor the Auditof FinancialStatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSA will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, these could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSA, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assessthe risks of material misstatementof the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks> and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's Internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, weare required to draw attention in ourauditors' report
to. the related disclosures in the financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the|au^it|e]^ence~pbtained up to the date of our auditors' report.
However, future events orconditions may cause the^Cqmp.ahy tocease to continue asagoing concern.

! lARGi
IEvaluate the overall presentation, structure ancf'confent'̂ the-fi^^ statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial staieTnesnts
manner thatachieves fair presentation. I i

repM»7ititte-underlying transactions and events in a
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audits.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
rnatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
vyere of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore
considered the key audit matters. We describe these matters in ourauditors' report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
rnatter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. ^

Report on the Supplementary Information Required under Revenue Regulation No. 15-2010 of the Bureau
of Internal Revenue

Ourauditswere conductedfor the purpose of forming an opinion on the basicfinancial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information ontaxes and licenses in Note 24 to financial statements is presented
for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and Is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of the management of the WILCON DEPOT, INC. Doing
Business under the Name and Style of WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic financial statements and in our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

Reyes Tacandong & Co.

•(iu|C
HAYDEE M. REYES

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 83522

Tax Identification No. 102-095-265-000

BOA AccreditationNo.4782; Valid until August15, 2021
SEC Accreditation No. 0663-AR-3 Group A

Valid until August 30,2020
SIR Accreditation No. 08-005144-006-2017

Valid until January 13,2020
PTR No. 7334335

IssuedJanuary 3,2019, MakatiCity

March 6, 2019
Makati City, Metro Manila iyntc ! MAR 18 25
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BOA/PRC Accreditatioo No. 4782

Oaober 4,2018,validuntilAugust IS, 2021
SECAccreditation No. 0207-FR-2 (GroupA)

September 27,2016, valid untilSeptember 27,2019

Otibank Tower

8741 Paseo de Roxas

MakatiCity1226 Philippines
Phone : <^632 982 9100

Fax ; <632 982 9111

Website www.reyest3candong.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING WITH THE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

The StockhoWers and the Board of Directors

\^ILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Style of
VVILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

No. 90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue
Bi^gy. Ugong Norte, Quezon City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WILCON DEPOT, INC. Doing Business under
the Name and Style of WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS (the Company), a subsidiary of
WILCON CORPORATION Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER, as at and for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, on which we have rendered our report dated March 6,
2019.

In compliance with Revenue Regulations V-20, we are stating that no partnerof our Firm is related by
consanguinity or affinity to the president, manager or principal stockholders of the Company.

Reyes Tacandong & Co.

HAYDEE M. REYES

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 83522

Tax Identification No. 102-095-265-000

BQA Accreditation No. 4782; Valid until August 15,2021
SEC Accreditation No. 0663-AR-3Group A

Valid until August 30, 2020
SIR Accreditation No. 08-005144-006-2017

Valid until January 13,2020
PTR No. 7334335

Issued January 3,2019, Makati City

March 6, 2019

Makati City, Metro Manila
f. 1
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90 E.Rodriguez Jr.Ave.,Ugong Norte Libis, Quezon City

f ^ Tels; 634-8387 (connecting oil deportments)
636-2950,636-1837

Website:www.wi!con.com.ph

"STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN"

The management of WiLCON DEPOT, INC. DoingBusiness under the Name and Style of WILCON DEPOT
and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS (the Company), a subsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION Doing
Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER, is responsible for ail information and
representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return as at and for the year ended December
31, 2018. Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained In
the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting
period. Furthermore, the management is responsible for all information and representations
contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the
value added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax
returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the management affirms that the attached audited financial statements as at and for
the year ended December 31, 2018 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in
accordance with the books and records of the Company,complete and correct inall material respects.
Management likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Internal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to Philippine Financial Reporting Standards and the preparation of the
income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and
maintained in the Company's books and records in accordance with the requirements of
Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

(c) the Company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed
under Philippine tax lawsfor the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown
thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those
contested in-good faith.

Bertram B. Lim

OrSirman

Lorraine Belo-pfrcochan
President—

Mark Andrew V. Belo

Chief Financial Officer
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WILCON
90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Ave., Ugong NorteLibis, Quezon City

Tels: 634-8387 (connecting oildeportments)

Fox. 636-2950, 636-1837

Website:www.wiicon.com.ph

STATEMENTOF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management ofWILCON DEPOT, INC. Doing Business underthe Name and Style of WILCON DEPOT
and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS (the Company), a subsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION Doing
Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER, is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements as at and for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017
and 2016, including the schedules attached therein, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation offinancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as agoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.

The Board of Directors is responslbie for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules
attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Reyes Tacandong &Co., the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders, has audited the
financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its
report to the stockholders, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion
of such audit. /

Signature:

Signature:

Signature:

Bertram B. LIm

Cbemman

Lorrape BelO;pii<cochan
Presid^rrt—

Mark Andrew Y. Belo

Chief Financial Officer

Signed this 14th day of March 2019
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WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Style of

WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS
(A Subsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31

Note 2018 2017

ASSETS
'¥J

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Sbort-term investments
Trade and other receivables

lOlerchandise inventories
Other current assets

5

6

7

8

9

P2,842,073,524

551,222,663

7,331,056,540
643,670,234

P3,016,815,150
600,580,715

552,025,050

6,968,144,107
610,372,327'

Noncurrent Assets

Property and equipment
Financial asset at fair value thro

comprehensive income
Net deferred tax assets I
Other noncurrent assets •

Total Noncurrent AssetSi

10
EE 3< c s» i"« SI ®

o m t s-»

RIectrODtc Kecerdi

K£AD

OFFICE
lenl 6lvtstooMtna/ese

MAR 19

11,368,022,961

2,767,160,840

2,306,721,106

137,519,693

322,757,153

6,134,158,792

11,747,937,349

860,060,702
1.

2,996,946,620

115,781,341

303,726,631

4,276,515,294
Ofc 0 Hr-•t*. ' ♦

A«IWM mni > IiN I ^ P17,502,181,753 P16,024,452.643

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Income tax payable
Current portion of long-term debt

12

13

P4,0D1,096,864

170,167,805
P3,491,311,355

78,888,675

155,000,000
. Total Current Liabilities 4,171,264,669 3,725,200,030

Noncurrent Liabilities

Long-term debt - net of current portion
Net retirement liability

13

14

20,000

118,427,835
248,461,539 ,

132,535,711
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 118,447,835 380,997,250
Total Liabilities 4,289,712,504 4,106,197,280

Equity

Capital stock

Additional paid-in capital
Other comprehensive income
R^ained earnings

15 4,099,724,116

5,373,738,427

82,902,070

3,656,104,636

4,099,724,116

5,373,738,427

173,130,917

2,271,661,903
Hi"KKA!.• (jr I^13,212;469;249

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

...
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WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Style of

WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS
(ASubsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION

Doing Business underthe Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

Note 2018 2017 2016
I?

NET SALES P21,041,433,928 P17,747,580,107 P12,298,415,794

c6sT OFSALES 8 (14,438,334,301) (12,481,667,970) (8,999,485,092)

GROSS INCOME 6,603,099,627 5,265,912,137 3,298,930,702

OPERATING EXPENSES 16 (4,420,552,891) (3,595,688,634) (2,286,996,6561

INTEREST EXPENSE 13 (2,345,308) (21,793,510) (30,239,828)

OTHER INCOME 17 359,472,440 185,345,816 33,663,092

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 2,539,673,868 1,833,775,809 1,015,357,310
r

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT)
Current

Deferred

18

725,998,406

(21,736,924)
459,519,649

(11,158,692)
308,482,953

(179,902,951)
704,261,482 448,360,957 128,580,002

NET INCOME 1,835,412,386 1,385,414,852 886,777,308

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
item to be redassified to profit or loss -
Unrealized loss on fair value changes

of financial asset

Item not to be redassified to profit or loss -
Remeasurement gain (loss) on retirement

liability, net of deferred Income tax

6

14

(90,225,514)

(3,333)

(3,053,380)

185,824,622 (9,640,325)
(90,228,847) 182,771,242 (9,640,325)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Pl,745,183,539 Pl,568,186,094 P877,136,983

BASIC AND DILUTIVE EARNINGS PER SHARE 21 P0.45 P0.37 P0.43

accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Bi vr.A L ' .'f 1 \ v •
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WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Style of

WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

(ASubsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION
Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years Ended December 31

Note 2018 2017 2016

CAPITAL STOCK

Balance at beginning of year
Issuances

15

P4,099,724,116 P2,705,817,916

1,393,906,200
P50,000,0p0

2,655,817,916
Balance at end of year 4,099,724,116 4,099,724,116 2,705,817,916

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL 5,373,738,427 5,373,738,427

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Cumulative Remeasurement Gain (Loss) on

Retirement Liability
Balance at beginning of year
Remeasurement gain (loss), net of deferred

income tax

14

176,184,297

(3,333)

(9,640,325)

185,824,622

4

(9,640,325)
Balance at end of year 176,180,964 176,184,297 (9,640,325)
Fair Value Changes on Financial Asset

at Fair Value through Other

Comprehensive Income

Balance at beginning of year
Unrealized loss on fair value changes

6

(3,053,380)
(90,225,514) (3,053,380)

_

Balance at end of year (93,278,894) (3,053,380) —

82,902,070 173,130,917 (9,640,325)

RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance at beginning of year
Net income

Cash dividends 15

2,271,661,903

1,835,412,386

(450,969,653)

886,247,051

1,385,414,852
(530,257)

886,777,308

Balance at end of year 3,656,104,636 2,271,661,903 886,247,051

P13,212,469,249 Pll,918,255,363 P3,582,424,642

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Styleof

WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS
(ASubsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION

Doing Business underthe Name andStyle of WILCON CITy CENTER)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax

Adjustments for:
interest income

Depreciation and amortization
Netprovision (reversal of allowance) for;

Impairment losses on receivables
Inventory write-down and losses

Retirement benefits

Interest expense
Direct write-off of receivables
Offer expenses

Operatingincome before workingcapital
changes

Decrease (increase) in:
Trade and other receivables

Merchandise inventories
Other current assets

increase(decrease) intrade and other payables
Net cash generated from operations
Income tax paid
Contributionsto retirement plan
Retirement benefits paid
Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROMINVESTING ACnVfTIES
Additions to:

Property and equipment
Computer software
Financial asset at fair value through other

comprehensive income
Short-term investments

Proceeds from maturity of short-term
investments

Interest received

Pecrease (increase) in other noncurrent assets
Net cash used in investing activities '

Years Ended December 31

Note 2018 2017 2016

P2339,673,868 #1,833,775,809 PI,015,357,310

5 (194331,047) (115,788,780) (658,432)
10 164351,981 104,325,305 52,714,507

7 26354,535 (3,726,780) (10,894,782)
8

- 29,175,121 51,594,828
14 23,521,289 34,017,328 29,745,363
13 2,345308 21,793,510 30,239,328

50,149 - —

15 _ 18.316,170

2^62,166^83

(30,882,622)
(352,912,433)

(86,408,752)
510,014,364

1,921,887,633 1,178,088,722

(91,433,713)
(421,475,327)
159,564,677

(150,953,004)

(34,571,955)
586,540,880

(755,726,075),
157,027,599

2,591,976,640 1,417,590,266 1,131,459,170
(581,608/131) (534,725,739) (154,388,188)

14 (37,633,926) (28,399,857)
if (1,753,646) (105,420)

10

11

1,970,980,637

(2,055,776,777)
(31,904348)

600380,715

201,665,018
6,698,484

854,359,250

(619,269,798)
(30,465,588)

(3,000,000,000)
(500,580,715)

81,517,809

(65,494,501)

977,070,982

(54,795,579)
(10,985,329)

568,432

(151,026,332)
(1388,736,908) (4,234,292,893) (226.139.808)

(Forward)

URGhTAX''AVXi-;>

Dale mar 18 2u;o !

R E C E I V |T
Ki.M }--H K. •; A N.;



Note

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of:

Cash dividends 15

Long-term debt 13

Interest 13

Short-term debt 13
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 15
Availments of long-term borrowings 13
Cash transferred from Parent Company 4
Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities

2-

Years Ended December 31

2018

(P450,969,653)
(403,441,539)

(2,574,163)

2017.

P-

(722,820,513)
(21,292,833)

(445,000,000)
6,749,328,507

198,461,539

2016

P-

(173,846,153)
(30,239,828)

(158,504,383)

199,731,283

(856,985,355) ; 5,758,676,700 (162,859,081)

(174,741,626) 2,378,743,057 588,072,093

3,016,815,150 638,072,093 50,000,000

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END

OF YEAR 5 P2,842,073,524 P3,016,815,150 P638,072,093

NONCASH INFORMATION

Retirement plan assets transferred from
Parent Company

Net asssets transferred from Parent Company
in exchange for shares of stock of the
Company, net of cash transferred of

P199,731,283

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

14
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WiLCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Style of

WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS
(ASubsidianr of WILCON CORPORATION

Doing Business underthe Name and Styio of WILCON CITY CENTER)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENtS

1. Corporate Information

WILCON DEPOT, INC. Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON DEPOT and WILCON
HOME ESSENTIALS (the Company) was incorporated In the Philippines and registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on December 17, 2015. The Company is engaged in
buying and selling of all kinds of goods, commodities, wares and merchandise at wholesale and
retail.

The Company is asubsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION Doing Business under the Name and Style.of
WILCON CITY CENTER (the Parent Company), a holding company incorporated in the Philippines.
The Parent Company is primarily engaged in acquiring and investing stock or securities of
government agencies or public or private corporation, and in personal property of all kinds.
The ultimate parent company is LIAM ROS HOLDINGS INC., a holdihg company incorporated in the
Philippines.

On March 31, 2016, the Board of Directors (BOD) and stockholders of the Parent Company approved
the transfer of its Trading Business, including the related assets and liabilities, to the Company in
exchange for shares ofstock of the Company. On the same date, the BOD and stockholders of the
Company approved the acquisition of the former's Trading Business effective April 1, 2016.
The transfer of net assets in exchange for shares of stock of the Company and the increase in
authorized capital stock of the Company were approved by the SEC on November 15 2016
(see Note 4).

The transfer of net assets, assessed to be tax free exchange, was approved by the Bureau of Internal
Revenue (BIR) on January 26, 2017.

On September 13, 2016, the Company's BOD and stockholders authorized the Company to
undertake an initial public offering (IPO) of its shares with the Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. (PSE).
Subsequently, on February 23 and March 8, 2017, the SEC and the PSE, respectively, approved the
Company's application for IPO.

On March 31, 2017, the 1,393,906,200 common shares ofthe Company were listed in the PSE at an
offer price of R5.05 ashare. Net proceeds from the IPO amounted to P6,749.3 million, net of offer
expenses of P289.9 million (see Notes 4 and 15).

The registered office address of the Company Is at No, 90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue, Brgy. Ugong
Norte, Quezon City.

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017
and 2016 were approved and authdrizedTorrissue 2018, as reviewed and
recommended for approval by the Apjd||,Cp1^mjttke on the sarhe dat'o. |
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS). This financial reporting frarnework includes PFRS, Philippine
Accounting Standards (PAS) and Philippine Interpretations from International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council
and adopted bythe SEC, including the SEC provisions.

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation ofthe financial statements have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Measurement Bases

The financial statements have been presented in Philippine Peso, which is the functional currency of
the Company. All amounts are inabsolute values, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis of
accounting, except for financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income
(financial asset at FVOCI) that is measured atfair value; Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for an asset and change in fair value of the
consideration received in exchange for incurring a liability. '

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the transaction date. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured ordisclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, !based on the lowest level input
that issignificantto the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting year.
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained in the foregoing.

Further information aboutthe assumptions made in measuring fair value is included in the following
notes:

• Note 6, Investments .,

• Note 23, Fair Value ofFinancial Instruments

Adoption of New and Amended PFRS
The accounting policies adopted are consistent with thoseof the previous financial year, except for
the adoption of the following newand amended PFRS effective January 1,2018:

• PFRS 9, Financial Instruments - This standard will replace PAS 39, Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. {and all the . previous versions of PFRS 9). It contains
requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities,
impairment, hedge accounting and derecognition.

PFRS 9 requiresall recognized financial assets to be subsequently measured at amortizedcost or
fair value (through profit or loss or through other comprehensive income), depending on their
classification by reference to the business mpdel within which these are held and their
contractual cash flow characteristics.

For financial liabilities, the most significant effect of PFRS 9 relates to cases where the fair value
option is taken - the amount of change in fair value of a financial liability designated as at fair
value through profit or loss that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
recognized in other comprehensive income (rather than in profit or loss), unless this creates an
accounting mismatch.

For the impairment offinancial assets, PFRS 9 introduces an "expected credit loss" model based
on the concept of providing for expected losses at inception ofa contract. It will no longer be
necessary to have an objective evidence of impairment before a credit loss is recognized.

For hedge accounting, PFRS 9 introduces a substantial overhaul allowing financial statements to
better reflect how risk management activities are undertaken when hedging financial and non-
financial risk exposures.

The derecognition provisions are carried overalmost unchanged from PAS 39.

Based on the analysis of the Company's business model and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of its financial assets and liabilities as at January 1, 2018, the Company has
concluded that all financial assets and liabilities should be classified under the new classification
categories of PFRS 9.
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The following table shows the original classification categories under PAS 39 and the new
classification categories under PFRS 9 for each class offinancial; assets asat January 1,2018.

Classification under PAS 39

Balance as at

December 31, 2017 Note

PFRS 9 Classification

January 1,2018

Financial Assets at

FVOCI Amortized Cost

Loans and Receivables

Cash and cash equivalents P3,016,815,150 i P- P3,016,815,150
Short-term Investments 600,580,715 i — 600,580,715
Trade and other receivables* 395,199,335 i - 395,199,335
Container deposits 8,037,715 i — 8,037,715
Security deposits 112,191,181 i — 112,191,181
Electricity deposits 36,938,404 i _ 36,938,404

Available-for-saiefinancial asset

Retail treasury bond 2,996,946,620 ii 2,996,946,620
-

P7,166,709,120 P|2,996,946,620 P4,169,762,500

'Excluding advancestosuppliers amounting to P156.8million.

i. Cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets thatWere previously classified as loans
and receivables under PAS 39 will continue to be measured at amortized cost. These
financial assets are held within a business model whose bbjective is to collect contractual
cash flows representing solely payments ofprincipal and interest.

ii. The retail treasury bond previously classified as availabie-for-sale (AFS) financial assets
under PAS 39 are now classified as financial assets at FVOCI under PFRS 9. This financial
asset is held within business model whose objective Is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.

The Company assessed that the adoption of PFRS 9, specifically on determining impairment loss
using simplified approach, has no significant impact on the carrying amounts of the financial
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI.

PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers - The new standard replaces
PAS 11, Construction Contracts, PAS 18, Revenue, and their related Interpretations. It establishes
a single comprehensive framework for revenue recognition to apply consistently across
transactions, industries and capital market, with a core principle (based on a five-step model to
be applied to all contracts with customers), enhanced disclosures, and new or improved
guidance (e.g. the point at which revenue is recognized, accounting for variable considerations,
costsof fulfilling and obtaining a contract, etc.). '

Amendment to PFRS 15, Revenue from Contract with Customers - Clarification to PFRS 15 -
The amendments provide clarifications on the following topics; (a) identifying performance
obligations; (b) principal versus agent considerations; and (c) licensing. The amendments also
provide some transition relief for modified contracts and compiled contracts.

Based on the Company's assessment, all of the agreements with customers generally undertake
to provide single performance obligation at a fixed price which is mainly the delivery of goods.
The Company recognizes revenue as the goods are transferred! to the customer at the point of
delivery. Accordingly, the adoption of PFRS 15 has no impact in the timing of revenue
recognition.



New and Amended PFRS Issued but Notyet Effective
Relevant new and amended PFRS, which are not yet effective for tHe year ended December 31, 2018
and have not been applied in preparing the financial statements, are summarized below.

Effective for annual period beginning on orafter January 1, 2019:

• PFRS 16, Leases - Significant change introduced by the new standard is that almost all leases will
be brought onto lessees' statement of financial position under asingle model (except leases of
ess than 12 months and leases of low-value assets), eliminating, the distinction between
operating and finance leases. Lessor accounting, however, remains largely unchanged and the
distinction between operating and finance lease is retained.

• Philippine Interpretation IFRiC 23, Uncertainty Over Income Tax Treatments - The interpretation
provides requirements in addition to those set in PAS 12, Income Taxes, by specifying how to
determine the accounting tax position when there is uncertainty over tax treatments. It requires
an entity to (a) determine whether uncertain tax positions are assessed separately or as agroup
and (b) assess whether it is probable that atax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment
used, or proposed to be used, by an entity in its income tax filings. If the entity concludes that it
IS probable that aparticular tax treatment is accepted, the enti^ has to determine taxable profit
(ax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credite or tax rates consistently with the tax
reatment included in its income tax filings. Otherwise, the entity has to use the most likely

amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss)
tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. The decision should be based on
which method provides better predictions of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Amendments to PFRS 9, Financial Instruments - Prepayment Features with Negative
" ®'"®"dments allow entities to measure! particular prepayable financialassets with negative compensation at amortized cost or at fair value through other

romprehensive income (instead of at fair value through profit or loss) if aspecified condition is

ens! offr *M- '"'truments for adjusting the amortizedcost of afinancial liability when amodification or exchange does not result in its derecognition
(as opposed to adjusting the effective Interest rate).

Under prevaning circumstances, the adoption of the foregoing; new and amended PFRS is not
expected to have any material effect on the financial statements of the Company.

Under Prevailing circumstances, the adoption of the foregoing new and amended PFRS is not

PFRste statements of the Company, except for

non-cancellabie operating lease agreements, a preliminary assessment indicatesthat these arrangements will continue to meet the definition of alease under PFRS 16 Thus the
company will have to recognize the right-of-use asset and acorresponding liability in response of a
PFRS 16 6 "P°" the appiicarn bf
finaL!a^ s'tatementTtI the amounts recognized in the Company's
until tTj rnl However It is not practicable to provide areasonable estimate of that effectuntil the Company completes the review.
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Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition. The Company recognizes a financial assets or liabilities in the statement of
financial position when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a financial
Instrument.

initial Recognition and Measurement Financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value of
the consideration given (in the case of an asset) or received (in the case of a liability). The initial
measurement of all financial instruments, except for financial instruments classified as fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL), includestransaction cost.

"Doy I" Difference. Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from the fair
value from other observable current market transactions In the same instrument or based on a
valuation technique whose variables include only data observable from the market, the Company
recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value (a ''Day 1" difference) in
profit or loss unless it qualifies for recognition as some other type of asset. In cases where there is
no observable data on inception, the Company deems the transaction price as the best estimate of
fair value and recognizes "Day 1" difference in profit or loss when inputs become observable or
when instrument is derecognized. For each transaction> the Company determines the appropriate
method of recognizing a "Day 1" difference amount.

Financial Assets

In the case of regular way purchase or sale of financial assets, recognition and derecognition,
as applicable, is done using settlement date accounting.

Classification. The Company classifies its financial assets at initial Irecognition under the following
categories: (a) financial assets at amortized cost, (b) financial assets at FVPL and (c) financial assets
at FVOCI. The classification of financial asset largely depends on the Company's business model and
Its contractual cash flow characteristics.

The Company does not have financial assets measured at FVPL.

Financial Assets atAmortized Cost. Afinancial asset should be measured at amortized cost if both of
the following conditions are met:

• the financial asset is held with a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
orderto collect contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial recognition, financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less any allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discbunt or premium on acquisition and fees that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
financial assets are derecognized and through amortization process. Financial assets at amortized
cost are included under current assets if realizability or collectability is within 12 months after the
reporting year. Otherwise, these are classified as noncurrent assets.
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receivables{excludi;Sr4?o1uJit's """j"®"?' '"vestments, trade and otherassets"), security and eSiX deplSd r^^^^^^^^noncurrent assets") are inciS und^r^"^^ »Part of "Other
receivables under PAS 39 as at December 31,2017 Previously classified as loans and

'" "anks,less that are readily convertible to known amounts ^"•'original maturities of three months or
risk ofchanges invalue. subjectto an insignificant

^ - =Hou.d betnrough other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions are

paymTnteSS°aldt^^^^
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the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk ofa
default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and consider
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases increditrisk since initial recognition.

Under PAS 39, the Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period, whether objective
evidence ofimpairment exist for financial assets that are individuaiiy significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are not individuaiiy significant. For the purpose ofa collective
evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped together on the basis of such credit risk
characteristics such as customer type, payment history, past-due statusandterms.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables has been incurred,
the amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount ofthe asset is reduced through the use
ofanallowance account. The amount of loss is recognized in profit or loss.

For debt instruments classified as AFS financial assets, the impairment is assessed based on the
same criteria as financial assets carried at amortized cost, interest income continues to be
recognized on the reduced carrying amount using the Interest rate used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose ofmeasuring the impairment loss, if. In a subsequent year, the fair value ofa
debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized, the impairment loss is reversed in profit or loss.

Reclassification. The Company reciassifies its financial assets when, and only when, it changes its
business model for managing those financial assets. The reclassification is applied prospectiveiy
from the first day ofthe first reporting year following the change in business model (reclassification
date).

For a financial asset reclassified out of the financial assets at amortized cost category to financial
assets at FVPL, anygain or loss arising from the difference between the previous amortized cost of
the financial asset and fairvalue is recognized in profit or loss.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the financial assets at amortized cost category to financial
assets at FVOCi, any gain or loss arising from a difference between the previous amortized cost of
thefinancial asset and fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income.

For a financial asset reclassified out ofthe financial assets at FVOCi category to financial assets at
amortized cost, any gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income, and any
difference between the new amortized cost and maturity amount, are amortized to profit or loss
over the remaining life of the financial asset using the effective interest method, if the financial
asset is subsequently impaired, any gain orloss that has been recognized in other comprehensive
incomeis reclassified from equity to profitor loss.
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In the case of a financial asset that does not have a fixed maturity, the gain or loss should be
recognized in profit or loss when the financial asset is sold or disposed. If the financial asset is
subsequently impaired, any previous gain or loss that has been recognized in other comprehensive
income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Derecognition. Afinancial asset (or where applicable, a part ofa financial asset orpart of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when: ,

• the right to receive cashflows from the asset hasexpired;

• the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the financial asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material delay toathird party under a "pass-through"
arrangement; or

• the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the financial asset and either
(a) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred norretained substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from a financial asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset nor transferred control of the financial
asset, the financial assetis recognized to the extent ofthe Compan/s continuing involvement in the
financial asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of aiguarantee over the transferred
financial asset is measured at the lower ofthe original carrying amount ofthe financial assetand the
maximum amount ofconsideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Financial Liabilities

Classification. The Company classifies its financial liabilities at initial recognition under the following
categories: (a) financial liabilities at amortized cost or (b) financial liabilities at FVPL.

As at reporting date, the Company does not have financial liabilities measured at FVPL.

Financial Liabiiities at Amortized Cost. Financial liabilities are categorized as financial liabilities at
amortized cost when the substance of the contractual arrangement results in the Company having
an obligation either to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder, or to settle the
obligation otherthan by the exchange ofa fixed amount ofcash oranother financial assetfora fixed
number of its own equity instruments.

These financial liabilities are initially recognized atfair value less any directly attributable transaction
costs. After initial recognition, these financial liabilities are Subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized or impaired or
through the amortization process.

As at December 31, 2018, the long-term debt and trade and other payables (excluding statutory
liabilities, unredeemed gift certificates and unearned revenue) are included in this category. These
were previously classified asother financial liabilities under PAS 39 asat December 31, 2017.
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Derecognition. A financial iiability is derecognlzed when the obligation under the liabiiity is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. When an existing financial'liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
originai liability and the recognition of a new iiability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amounts Is recognized in profit or loss.

Amodification is considered substantial if the present value of the cash flows under the new terms,
including net fees paid or received and discounted using the original effective interest rate,
is different by at least 10% from the discounted present value of remaining cash flows of the
original liability.

The fair value ofthe modified financial liability is determined based on its expected cash fiows,
discounted using the interest rate at which the Company could raise debt with similar terms and
conditions in the market. The difference between the carrying value of the original liability and fair
valueof the new liability is recognized in profitor loss.

On the other hand, if the difference does not meet the 10% threshold, the original debt is not
extinguished but merely modified. In such case, the carrying amount is adjusted by the costs or
fees paid or received in the restructuring.

Classification ofFinancial Instrument between Liability and Equity
Afinancial instrument is classified as liability if itprovides for a contractual obligation to:

• Deliver cash or anotherfinancial assetto another entity;

• Exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the Company; or

• Satisfy the obligation otherthan by the exchange ofa fixed amount ofcash oranother financial
asset for a fixed number of own equity shares.

If the Company does not have an unconditional right to avoid delivering cash or another financial
asset to settle its contractual obligation, the obligation meets the definition of afinancial liability.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement offinancial
position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Merchandise Inventories

Merchandise inventories are valued atthe lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). Cost, which
includes all costs directly attributable to acquisition such as purchase price and freight-in,
is determined using the weighted average method. NRV is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs necessary tocomplete the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is recognized to profit or loss in
the year when the reiated revenue is recognized.
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When the NRV of inventories is lower than the cost, a write-down is recognized as expense at the
period in which it occured. The amount of reversals, ifany, of write-down of inventories arisingfrom
an increase in net realizable value are recognized as reduction in the amount of inventories
recognized as expense in the year in which the reversal occurs.

Other Current Assets

Other current assets mainly consist of input value-added tax (VAT), deferred input VAT, prepaid
expenses, supplies and container deposits.

VAT. Revenue,expenses and assets are recognized, net of the amount of VAT, except:

• where VAT incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority; or

• receivables and payabies that are stated with the amount of tax included.

The net amount of VAT recoverable from the taxation authority is included as part of "Othercurrent
assets" account in the statement of financial position.

Deferred input VAT represents the unamortized amount of input VAT on capital goods and input
VAT on consigned goods already sold, wherein the suppliers' invoices are received consequently.
Deferred input VAT that are expected to be claimedagainst output VAT for no more than 12 months
after the reporting date are classified as current assets.. Otherwise, these are classified as
noncurrent assets.

Prepaid Expenses. Prepaid expenses are expenses paid in advance and recorded as asset before
these are utilized. Prepaid expenses are apportioned overthe period covered by the payment and
charged to appropriate expense accounts in profit or loss whenincurred. Prepaid expenses that are
expected to be realized for no more than 12 months after the financial reporting date are classified
as current assets. Otherwise, these are classified as noncurrent assets.

Supplies. Supplies are carried at costandare recognized as expense upon consummation.

Container Deposits. Container deposits qualify as financial assets and are disclosed under financial
instruments. These are measured at cost less any impairment invalue.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, amortization and any
impairment in value.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import duties,
taxes and any directly attributable costs in bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use.

Expenditures incurred after the asset has been put into operations, such as repairs and
maintenance, are normally recognized as expense in the year the costs are incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have improved the condition of the
asset beyond the originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as
additional costs of property and equipment.
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Construction in progress represents structures under construction and is stated at cost.
Cost includes costs ofconstruction, labor and other direct costs. Borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the construction of property and equipment are capitalized during the construction
period. Construction in progress is not depreciated until such time that the relevant assets are
ready for use.

Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Asset Type Number ofYears .,
Buildings and improvements 20
Furniture and equipment 5
Leasehold improvements 5 or term of lease, whichever isshorter
Transportation equipment 5

The estimated useful lives and depreciation and amortization are reviewed and adjusted,
if appropriate, at each reporting date to ensure that such years and method ofdepreciation and
amortization are consistent with the expected.pattern of economic benefits from the items of
property and equipment.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until these are no longer being used and no
further depreciation andamortization arecredited or charged to profit or loss.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may notbe recoverable. '

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising from
derecognition of the asset (measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount ofthe asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the item is derecognized.

Other Noncurrent Assets

Other noncurrent assets comprise of security deposits, computer software, advance rent, electricity
deposits and refundable cash bonds. Other noncurrent assets, except advance rent and computer
software, qualify as financial assets and are disclosed underfinancial instruments.

Security Deposits. Security deposits represents deposits made in relation to lease agreements
entered into by the Company and are carried at cost less any impairment in value. These will be
returned at the end of the lease term.

Computer Software. Computer software acquired is measured on initial recognition at cost.
Subsequent to initial recognition, computer software is carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and any impairment losses. Internally generated computer software, excluding
development costs, is not capitalized and expenditure is charged against profit or loss in the year in
which the expenditure is incurred.
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Computer software is amortized over the economic useful life of eight years and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the computer software may be impaired.
The amortization period and method for computer software are reviewed at least at each reporting
date. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period or
method, as appropriate, and treated as changesinaccounting estimates.

Gains or losses arising from disposition of computer software measured as the difference between
the netdisposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe assetare recognized in profit or loss in the
period when the asset is derecognized.

Advance Rent. Advance rent represent advance payments made in relation to the lease agreemehts
entered into by the Company and are carried at cost less any impairment in value. This will be
applied at the end of the lease term.

Electricity Deposits. Electricity deposits are carried at cost less any impairment in value, and will be
refunded upon termination of the contract.

Impairment of Nonffnancial Assets

At each reporting date, nonfinancial assets are reviewed to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets may be impaired. If there is an indication of possible impairment,
the recoverable amount ofany asset (or group ofrelated assets) is estimated and compared with its
carrying amount. An asset's (or group ofassets') recoverable amount Is the higher ofanasset's fair
value less cost to sell and its value in use, and is determined for an individual asset unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of thoise from other assets orgroup of
assets. Ifestimated recoverable amount is lower, the carrying amount Is reduced to its estimated
recoverable amount, andimpairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related
assets) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
(or group of related assets) in prior period. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Nonfinancial assets include property andequipment and computer software.

Equity

Capital Stock andAdditional Paid-in Capital. Capital stock is measured at par value for all shares
issued. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction from proceeds, net oftax. The excess of proceeds from the issuance ofshares
over the parvalue ofshares is credited to additional paid-in capital.

Other Comprehensive income (Loss). Other comprehensive income (loss) comprise items of income
and expenses (including items previously presented under the statement of changes in equity) that
are not recognized in profit or loss for the year in accordance with PFRS. Other comprehensive'
income (loss) includes fair value changes onfinancial asset at FVOCI and cumulative remeasurement
gain (loss) on retirement liability.
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Retained Earnings. Retained earnings represent the cumulative balance of net Income or loss,
dividend distributions, correction of prior year errors, effects of changes In accounting policy and
other capital adjustments.

Dividend Distribution. Dividend distribution to the Compan/s stockholders Is recognized as a
liability and deducted from equity In the year In Vt/hlch the dividends are declared as approved by
the Company's BOD. Dividends that are approved after the reporting year are dealt with as an event
after the reporting year.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with customers Is recognized when the performance obligation In the
contract has been satisfied, either at.a point In time or overtime. Revenue Is recognized overtime If
one of the following criteria Is met; (a) the. customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits as the Company performs Its obligations; (b) the Company's performance creates or
enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset Is created or enhanced; or (c) the
Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the
Company has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date. Otherwise,
revenue Is recognized at a point In time.

The Company assesses the revenue arrangements to determine If It Is acting as a principal or as an
agent. The Company assessed that It acts as principal In all of Its revenue sources.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue Is recognized.

Net Sales. Revenue Is recognized when the control of the goods Is transferred to the buyer, which is
normally upon delivery or pick up of goods, and measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts and unearned revenue from loyalty program.

The award credits from the loyalty program are Identifiable component of sale transactions In which
these are granted. The fair value of the consideration received or receivable In respect to the sale Is
allocated between the award credits and the other components of the sale. The Company
recognizes the consideration received allocated to award credits as sale when award credits are
redeemed and It fulfills its obligations to supply the award credits. The amount of revenue
recognized Is based on the number of award credits that have been redeemed In exchange for
awards, relative to the total number that are expected to be redeemed. Any unredeemed award
credits as at reporting date are recognized as unearned revenue Included under "Trade and other
payables" account In the statement offinancial position.

Interest Income. Revenue Is recognized as the Interest accrues, taking Into account the effective
yield of the asset.

Rent Income. Revenue arising from rent of property Is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Other Income. Revenue is recognized when there Is an Ihcldental economic benefit, other than the
usual business operations, that will flow to the Company through an Increase In asset or reduction In
liability and that can be measured reliably.

Cost and Expense Recognition

Costs and expenses are recognized In profit or loss upon receipt of goods, utilization of services or at
the date the costs and expenses are Incurred.
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Employee Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits. The Company recognizes a liability netof amounts already paid and
an expense forservices rendered by employees during the year. Ajllablllty Is also recognized forthe
amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount asa result of past service provided by the employee, and
the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Short-term employee benefit liabilities are measured onan undlscbunted basis and are expensed as
the related service Is provided.

Retirement Benefits. Retirement benefit costs are actuarlally determined using the projected unit
credit method, which reflects services rendered by employees to the date of valuation and
Incorporates assumptionsconcerning employees' projectedsalaries.

The Company recognizes service costs, comprising of current service costs, past service costs, gains
and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements and netInterest expense orIncome In profit
or loss. Net Interest Is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net retirement liability or
asset.

Past service costs are recognized In profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment
or curtailment andthe date that the Company recognizes restructuring-related costs.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets and any change In the
effect of the asset celling (excluding net Interest on defined benefit obligation) are recognized
Immediately In other comprehensive Income In the year In which these arise. Remeasurements are
not reclasslfied to profit or loss In subsequent year.

The retirement liability Is the aggregate ofthe present value ofthfe defined benefit obligation and
thefair value ofplan assets out ofwhich theobligations are to be settled directly. The present value
of the retirement liability Is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
Interest rate on government bonds that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related retirement liability.

Actuarial valuations are made with sufficient regularity so that the amounts recognized In the
financial statements do not differ materially from the amounts that would be determined at the
reporting date.

Leases

The determination ofwhether the arrangement Is, or contains a lease Is based on the substance of
the arrangement at Inception date of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement Is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.
Areassessment Is made after Inception on the lease only If one ofthefollowing applies:

a. There Is a change In contractual terms, other than a renewal or extension of the arrangement;

b. Arenewal option Is exercised or extension granted, unless the term ofthe renewal orextension
was Initially Included In the lease term;

c. There Is a change In the determination of whether fulfillment Is dependent on a specified asset;
or

d. There Is substantial change to the asset.
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Where a reassessment Is made, lease accounting commences or ceases from the date when the
change In circumstances gave rise to reassessment for scenarios (a), (c) or (d) and at the date of
renewal or extension period for scenario (b).

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and reward of ownership over the asset are retained
by the lessor, are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized In profit or loss on a straight-line basis overthe period of the lease.

Income Taxes

Current Tax. Current tax assets and liabilities aremeasured at theamount expected to be recovered
from orpaid to the taxation authorities. The tax rate and,tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that have been enacted orsubstantlvely enacted at end of the reporting year.

Deferred Tax. Deferred tax Is provided on all temporary differences at the reporting date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized forall taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent that It Is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax, however.
Is not recognized when it arises from the Initial recognition ofan asset or liability In a transaction
that Is not a business combination and, atthe time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that It Is no longer prob'able that sufficient future taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end ofeach reporting period and are recognized to the extent that It has become probable that
sufficient future taxable profit will allowthe deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset Is realized or the liability Is settled, based on tax rate and tax laws that have
been enacted orsubstantlvely enacted at the end ofreporting year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset. If a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
Income tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
eiitlty and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to Items recognized outside profit or loss Is recognized outside profit or loss;
Deferred tax Items are recognized In relation to the underlying transaction either In
othercomprehensive Income or directly In equity.

Earnings per Share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share. Basic earnings per share are calculated
by dividing the net Income by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during
the year. Diluted earnings per share are calculated In the same manner, adjusted for the effects of
all dllutlve potential common shares.

The Company has no dllutlve potential common shares.
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Related Party Relationship and Transactfons

Related party transactions consist of transfers of resources, services or obligations between the
Company and its related parties.

Parties are considered to be related ifone partyhasthe ability to control the other partyor exercise
significant influence overthe other party in making financial and operating decisions. This includes:
(a) individuals who, by owning directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or
are controlled by, or under common control with the Company; (b) associates; and, (c) individuals
owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company that gives them
significant influence over the Company and close members ofthe family ofany such individual.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship and not merely on legal form.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are components of the Company: (a) that engage in business activities from
which this may earn revenue and incur expenses, including revenue and expenses relating to
transactions with other component\ts of the Company;, (b) whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the Compan/s senior management, its chief operating decision maker, to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance; and
(c) for which discrete financial information is available.

For purposes ofmanagement reporting, the Company has only one reportable operating segment,
which is the trading business. The Connipany has only one geographical segment as all of itsassets
are located in the Philippines. The Company operates and derives all its revenue from domestic
operations.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result ofpast events, it is probable that a transfer ofeconomic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and the amount can be reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the amount expected to be required to settlethe
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as interest expense.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed inthe notes to
financial statements unless the possibility ofan outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits
is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed in the
notes to financial statements when an inflow ofeconomic benefits is probable.

Events after the Reporting Date

Events after the reporting date that provide additional information about the Compan/s financial
position at the end of the reporting year (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements
when material. Events after the reporting date that are non-adjusting events are disclosed in the
notes to financial statements when material.
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3. Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Company to exercise judgment, make
estimates and use assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. The judgments and estimates are based pn management's evaluation of
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the coijnparative financial statements.
Actual results could differ from these estimates, and as such estimates will be adjusted accordingly
when the effects become determinable.

Judgments

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgments,
apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements.

Determining the Operating Segments. Determination of operating segments is based on the
information about components of the Company that management uses tomake decisions about the
operating matters. Operating segments use internal reports that are regularly reviewed by the
Company's chief operating decision maker, which is defined to be the Compan/s BOD, in order to
allocate resources to the segment and assess its performance. The Company reports separate
information about an operating segment that meets any of the following quantitative
thresholds: (a) its reported revenue, including both sales to external customers and intersegment
sales or transfers, is 10% or more of the combined revenue, internal and external, of all operating
segments; (b) the absolute amount of its reported profit or loss is 10% or more of the greater, in
absolute amount, of (i) the combined reported profit of all operating segments that did not report a
loss and (ii) the combined reported loss of all operating segments that reported a loss; and
(c) the assets of the segment are 10% or more of the combined assets of all operating segments.

The Company has only one reportable operating segment which is the trading business and one
geographical segment as all of the assets are located in the Philippines. The Company operates and
derives all its revenue from domestic operations. Thus, no further disclosures of operating and
geographical segments are necessary.

Determining the Classification of Financial instruments. The Company exercises judgments in
classifying a financial instrument on initial recognition either as a financial asset, a financial
liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement
and the dehnitions of a financial asset, afinancial liability or an equity instrument. The substance
of a financial instrument, rather than its legal form, governs its classification in the statement of
financial position.

In addition, the Company classifies financial assets by evaluating, among others, whether the
asset is quoted or not in an active market. Included in the evaluation on whether a financial asset
is quoted in an active market is the determination on whether the quoted prices are readily and
regularly available, and whether those prices, represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm's-length basis.

Determining the Classification of Lease Arrangements. The Company, as a lessee, has various lease
agreements with related parties and third parties for land, buildings, computer software and
transportation equipment. The Company has determined that the lessor retains all significant risks
and benefits of ownership over the leased properties. Accordingly, the Company accounts for the
leaseagreements as operating leases.
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Rent expense amounted to P919.9 million, ^780.7 million andP502.1 million in 2018, 2017 and
2016, respectively (see Note 19).

The Company, as a lessor, has existing lease agreements on commercial spaces, gondola lightings,
facade billboards, window displays and street banners. The Company has determined that the
significant risks and benefits of ownership over the leased properties remain with the Company.
Accordingly, the Companyaccounts for the lease agreements as operating leases.

Rent income amounted to P20.1 million, P17.3 million and P5.8 million in 2018, 2017 and 2016,
respectively (see Note 19).

Evaluating Contingencies. The Company is a party to certain lavysuits or claims arising from the
ordinary course of business. However, the Company's management and legal counsel believe that
the eventual liabilities under these lawsuits or claims, if any, will not have a material effect on the
financial statements.

.1

Estimates and Assumptions

The key estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon management's
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Presented below are the relevant significant estimates performed by
management in preparing the financial statements.

Determining Fair Value of FinancialAsset at FVOCI. The Company carries the financial asset at fair
value, which requires the use of accounting estimates and judgment. In cases when active market
quotes are not available, fair value is determined by reference to the current market value of
another instrument which is substantially the same or Is calculated based on the expected cash
flows of the underlying net base of the instrument. Theamount of changesinfairvaluewould differ
if the Company utilized different valuation methods and assumptions. Any change in fair value of
these financial assets would affect other comprehensive income.

Unrealized loss onfair value changes on financial assetat FVOCI recognized in other comprehensive
income amounted toP90.2 million andP3.1 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 6).
The carrying amount of financial asset at FVOCI amounted to P2,906.7 million andP2,996.9 million
as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively(see Note 6).

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities are presented in Note 23 to financial statements.

Assessing Expected Credit Losses on Trade and Other Receivables. The Company has adopted the
simplified approach in measuring ECL based on lifetime expectedcredit losses on its trade and other
receivables. The Company has established a provision matrix that uses historical credit loss
experienceadjusted for forward-looking factors, as appropriate.

Net provision for impairment losses on receivables recognized in 2018 amounted to P26.3 million
(see Note 7).

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables (excluding advances to suppliers) amounted to
P245.8 million as at December 31, 2018 (see Note 7). Allowance for impairment losses on
receivables amounted to P63.4 million asat December 31, 2018 (see Note 7).
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Assessing Impairment of Trade and Other Receivables. Under PAS 39, allowance for impairment
losses on trade and other receivables as at December 31, 2017 is made for specific and groups of
accounts, where objective evidence of impairment exists. The Company evaluates these accounts
based onavailable facts and circumstances affecting its collectabllity.

Net reversal of allowance for impairment losses on receivables amounted to?3.7 million and
P10.9 million in2017and 2016, respectively (see Note 7).

The carrying amount oftrade and other receivables (excluding advances to suppliers) amounted to
P395.2 million as at December 31, 2017 (see Note 7). Allowance for impairment losses on
receivables amounted to P37.4 million as at December 31,2017 (see Note 7).

Assessing Estimated Impairment Losses on Other Financial Asset at Amortized Cost. In assessing
expected credit losses for other financial asset at amortized cost, theCompany uses historical credit
loss experience adjusted for forward-looking factors, as appropriate. The Company, except for
refundable cash bonds, has no historyof actual losses.

No provision for impairment losses on other financial assets at amortized cost were recognized in
2018,2017 and 2016 (see Note 11).

The carrying amount of other financial assets at amortized cost follows:

Note 2018 2017
Security deposits 11 P103,587,631 P112,191,181
Electricity deposits 11 47,818,940 36,938,404
Container deposits 9 8,010,715 8,037,715

P159,417,286 P157,167,300 .

Other financial assets at amortized cost also include refundable cash bonds, amounting to
P83.4 million, which the Company assessed to be unrecoverable. Accordingly, refundable cash
bonds were fully provided with allowance for impairment losses as at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Determining NRV of Merchandise Inventories. The Company recognizes inventory write down and
losses whenever NRV becomes lower than cost due to damage, physical deterioration, obsolescence,
changes in price levels or other causes.

Estimates of NRV are based on the most reliable evidence available at the time the estimates are
made of the amount the inventories are expected to be realized. These estimates take into
consideration fluctuations of price or cost directly relating to events occurring after reporting date
to the extent that such events confirm conditions existing at reporting date. The adequacy of
allowance for inventory write-down and losses is reviewed periodically to reflect the accurate
valuation in the financial statements.

The carrying value of merchandise inventories amounted to R7,331.1 million and R6,968.1 million ^as
at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 8). Allowance for inventory write-down and
losses amounted to R130.8 million as atDecember 31, 2018 and 2017 (see Note 8).
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Estimating Useful Lives ofProperty and Equipment and ComputerSoftware. The Company estimate
the useful lives ofproperty and equipment and computer software based on the years over which the
assets areexpected to beavailable for use. The estimated useful lives ofproperty and equipmentare
reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations differ from previous estimates due tophysical
wear andtear, technical orcommercial obsolescenceandlegal orotherlimits onthe useoftheassets.

There is no change in estimated useful lives ofproperty and equipment and computer software as at
December 31, 201S and 2017. The carrying value of depreciable property and equipment and
computer software follows:

Note 2018 2017
Property and equipment* 10 P2,383,379,880 P626,480,766
Computer software ^ 11 63,53^693 37,802,687 =

P2,446,9131,573 P664,283.453
'Excluding construction in progress amounting to P3&.8 million and P233.6 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017

respectively.

Assessing impairment of Nonfinancial Assets. The Company assesses any impairment on its
nonfmancial assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of
assets orgroup of assets may not be recoverable. Factors that the Company considered in deciding
when to perform impairment review includes the following among others;

® significant under-performance ofa business in relation toexpectations;
» significant negative industry or economic trends; and
o significant changes or planned changes inthe useof the assets.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever thecarrying amount ofan asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The estimated recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and value in
use. The net selling price is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's-length
transaction. Recoverable amount represents the value in use, determined as the present value of
estimated future cash flow expected to be generated from the continued use of the assets.
The estimated cash flow is projected using growth rates based on historical experience and business
plans and are discounted using pretax discount rates thatreflect thecurrent assessment ofthetime
value ofmoney and therisks specific to theasset. Recoverable amounts are estimated for individual
assets, orif itis not possible, for the cash generating unit to which the assets belong.
There were no Indications that the carrying valueofnonfinancial assets may be impaired. Accordingly,
no impairment loss wasrecognized in2018,2017 and2016.

The carrying values of nonfinancial assets ass^sed for possible impairment are presented below:

Note 2018 2017
Property and equipment 10 P2,767,160,840 R860,060,702
Computer software 11 63,531.693 37,802,687

P2,830,692,533 P897,863,389
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Determining Retirement Liability. The determination of the obligation and cost of retirement
benefits is dependent on the assumptions determined by management and used by the actuary in
calculating such amounts. These assumptions are described in Note 14 to financial statements and
include, among others, discount rate and salary increase rate. Actual results that differ from the
Company's assumptions are accumulated and recognized in other comprehensive income,
therefore, generally affect the recognized expense and recorded obligation in such future periods. '

Net retirement liability amounted to P118.4 million and P132.5 million as at December 31, 2018 and
2017, respectively (see Note 14). <!

Assessing Realizability of Deferred Tax Assets. The Company reviews the carrying amount of
deferred tax assets at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or partof the deferred tax assets to be
utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed ateach reporting date and are recognized
to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets (gross) amounted toP165.3 million and P139.1 million asat December 31, 2018
and 2017, respectively (see Note 18).

4. Initial Public Offering andTransfer oftheTrading Business from the Parent Company

Initial Public Offering

On March 31, 2017, the 1,393,906,200 common shares of the Company were listed in the PSE at an
offer price ofP5.05 a share. Net proceeds from the IPO amounted to P6,749.3 million, net ofoffer
expenses of P289.9 million (see Notes 1 and 15).

Portion of the net proceeds from the iPO were used to settle short-term and long-term loans,
construct storefor the Company's network expansiori and pay general corporate expenses.

The unapplied proceeds from the IPO amounted toP3,573.1 million and P5,611.S million as .at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and are maintained in various current and savings
accounts, cash equivalents, short-term investments and financial asset at FVOCi.

Details are as follows:

Note 2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents 5 P573,063,018 P2,010,956,207
Financial asset at FVOCI 6 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
Short-term investments 6 _ 600,580,715 '

P3,573,063,018 P5,611.536.922

The unapplied proceeds will be used for the store network expansion project of the Company, which
are expected to be completed by 2020.

Transfer of the Trading Business

As discussed in Note 1, the Parent Company transferred its Trading Business to the Company,
including the related assets and liabilities amounting to P2,655.8 million in exchange for
2,655.8 million common shares of the Company, effective April 1, 2016. The transfer also includes
most of the employees of the Parent Company.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

This account consists of:

2018 2017

Cash on hand P8,794,295 P7,454,592
Cash in banks 777,279,229 879,360,558
Cash equivalents 2,056,000,000 2,130,000,000

P2,842,073,524 P3,016,815,150

Cash in banks earn interest at prevailing bank deposit rates. Cash equivalents represent money
market placements with interest ranging from 2.0% to 7.50% and have a maturity of15to 90days.

Details of interest income are as follows:

Note 2018 2017 2016

Financial asset at FVOCI

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments

6

6

R99,450,000

93,347,153

1,733,894

P77,566,667

34,341,398

3,880,715

P-

668,432

17 P194,531,047 P115,788,780 P668,432

6. Investments

Short-term investments

Short-term investments amounting toP600.6 million as at December 31, 2017 represent money
market placements with maturity of four months and bear interest of 2.74% and 2.75%. interest
income earned from short-term investments amounted to P1.7 million and P3.9 million in 2018 and
2017, respectively (see Note 5),

Financial asset at FVOCI

Financial asset at FVOCI represents investment in retail treasury bond, which bears an annual
interest of 4.25% and will mature on April 11, 2020. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, financial
asset at FVOCI amounted to P2,906.7 million and P2,996.9 million, respectively.

Interest income from financial asset at FVOCI amounted to P99.5 million and P77.6 million in 2018
and 2017, respectively (see Note 5).

Unrealized loss on fair value changes of financial asset at FVOCI amounted to ^90.2 million and
P3.1 million in 2018and 2017, respectively. Thefairvaluemeasurementfor financial asset at FVOCI
has been categorized as level 2.



7. Trade and Other Receivables

Details of this account are as follows:
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Note 2018 2017
Trade:

Third parties
Related parties

Advances to suppliers
Accrued interest

Advances to officers and employees
Rent receivables

Others

20

19

20

P234,981,128
786,933

305,385,150
27,137,000

8,508,102

3,713,225
34,160,521

R288,596,531
83,123,103

156,825,715

34,270,971

4,907,452

2,942,160

18,741,244

Allowance for impairment losses
614,672,059
(63,449,396)

589,407,176
(37,382,126)

P551,222,663 P552,025,050

Trade receivables are unsecured, noninterest-bearing and have credit terms of 30 to 60 days.

Advances to suppliers pertain to advance payments on purchases of trade and nontrade goods,
materials and services for the construction of stores.

Accrued interest pertains to interest receivable on the Company's cash and cash equivalents,
short-term Investments and financial asset at FVOCI.

Advances to officers and employees are noninterest-bearing and are normally settled through salary
deduction.

Rent receivables, which are collectible within one year, include receivables from the lease ofgondola
lightings, facade billboards, window displays and streetbanners.

Others mainly pertain to marketing support granted by suppliers.

Movements ofallowance for impairment losses onreceivables are as follows:

2018 2017
Balance atbeginning of year P37382,126 ?45,834,37S
Provision 30,505,826 7,502,533

(4,251,291) (11,229,313)
(187,265) (4,725,472)

Balance atend of year P63,449,396 P37,382,126

8. Merchandise Inventories

Merchandise inventoriesare stated at cost and NRV. Details are as follows:

2018 2017
P7,0i9,261,107 P6,511,505,665

311,795,433 456,638,442
P7,331,056,540 P6,968,144,107
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Merchandise inventories pertain to goods being traded under the normai course of business,
which include construction supplies, bathroom and kitchen supplies and equipment and furniture
among others, sold on wholesale and retail basis.

The cost of merchandise inventories stated at NRV amounted to R442.6 million and P587.5 million
as at December31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Movements of allowance for inventorywrite-down and losses are as follows:

2018 2017
Balance at beginning Ofyear
Provision

Balance at end of year

P130,826,546 P101,651,425

29,175,121
P130,826,546 P130,826,546

inventories charged to cost of sales amounted to P14,438.3 million, P12,481.7 million and
P8,999.5 million in 2018, 2017 and 2016 respectively, including provision for inventory write-down
and losses.

9. Other Current Assets

Details of this account are as follows:

2018 2017
Input VAT

Current deferred input VAT
Prepaid expenses
Materials and supplies
Container deposits

P240,316,969
175,886,317

115,623,344
103,832,889

8,010,715

P402,056,029
186,590,797

10,962,386

2,725,400

8,037,715
P643,670,234 P610,372,327

Deferred input VAT pertains to unamortized portion of input VAT on property and equipment and
on consigned goods already sold.

Prepaid expenses pertain to payment of insurance, advertising, membership dues, rent and taxes by
the Company which is being amortized over a year.

Materials and supplies pertain tounused construction materials, office supplies and uniforms.

Container deposits pertain tomonetary deposits for containers used for imported goods.
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Depreciation and amortization are summarized below:

Note 2018 2017 2016
Property and equipment
Computer software li

R158,676,639
6,175,342

P101,106,995
3,218,310

P62,284,587

430,020
16 P164,851,981 P104,325,305 P62,714,607

Construction in progress pertains to costs incurred for constructing new stores in various strategic
locations within the Philippines and is expected to becompleted in 2019.

Other Noncurrent Assets

Details of this account are as foliows:

Note 2018 2017
Security deposits

Computer software
Advance rent

Noncurrent deferred input VAT
Electricity deposits

19

19

P103,587,631

63,531,693
54,886,102

52,932,787

47,818,940

P112,191,181

37,802,687

77,749,502

39,044,857

36,938,404
P322,757,153 P303,726,631

Movements of computer software follow:

Note 2018 2017
Cost

Balance at beginning of year
Additions

P41,451,017

31,904,348
P10,985,329

30,465,688
Balance at end of year 73,355,365 41,451,017
Accumulated Amortization

Balance at beginning of year
Amortization 10

3,648,330

6,175,342
430,020

3,218,310
Balance at end of year 9,823,672 3,648,330
Carrying Amount P63,531,693 P37,802,687

Electricity deposits pertain to noninterest-bearing refundable deposits to various eiectrlc
companies. These will be refunded upon termination of the contract.

The Company has refundable cash bonds amounting toP83.4 million. These refer to payments
made to the Bureau ofCustoms (BOC) for the release of imported goods purchased by the Parent
Company with no established and published values covering importations as required in Repubiic
Act No. 8181, Transaction Value Act. The amount of cash bonds to be paid by the Parent Company
is determined by the BOC. The amount is refundable once the correct dutiable value or values for
the importation have been established. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the refund of cash
bonds is still pending with the BOC. Consequently, this has been fully provided with allowance.



12. Trade and Other Payabies

Details of this account are as follows:
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Note 2018 2017
Trade:

Third parties
Related parties

Nontrade:

Third parties
Related parties

Accrued expenses:
Rent

Salaries and wage^
Outside services ,

Utilities

Trucking services
Others

Advances from customers
Due to Parent Company
Others

20

20

19

P2,629,936,351 P2,482,513,704
141,177,998 72,388,734

20

526,656,476
694,404

104,857,248

90,432,195
39,498,906

9,561,143

1,342,880

24,378,865
280,983,544

151,576,854

179,041,748

64,791,264

49,418,543

3,787,165

213,029,431

15,546,631

43,147,511

21,242,639

227,261,002
22,084,182

97,058,801

P4,001,096,864 P3,491,311,355

Trade payabies and accrued expenses are generally settled in varying periods depending on
arrangement with suppliers, normally within 30to 90days.

Nontrade payabies pertain to unpaid advertising and promotions, rent, utilities, construction and
transportation and travel, ^hich arepayable in thesucceeding month

Accrued expenses are payable inthe succeeding month.

Advances from customers pertain to payments and deposits made by the customers, which are
refundable.

Others pertain to unearned revenue on loyalty program, unredeemed gift certificates, salaries
payable, withholding taxes and statutory obligations.

13. Long-term Debt

Details of long-term debt are as follows:

Terms .Principal
Loan 1 Lump sum payment in August 2021 R210,000,000
Loan 2 Lump sum payment in August 2021 170,000,000
Loan 3 Lump sum payment in June 2022 198,461,539

(Forward)

Outstanding Balance

2018

P10,000

10,000

2017

R25,000,000

25,000,000

198,461,539
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Outstanding Balance
Terms Principal 2018 2017

Loan 4 Quarterly installment payment until
March 2020

Loan 5 Monthly installment payment until
March 2018 •

P320,000,000

100,000,000

P- P100,000,G00

55,000,000

Current portion
P998,461,539 20,000 403,461,539

(155,000,000)
Noncurrent portion P20,000 P248,461,539

The loans bear interest ranging from 2.25% to 5.75% in2018and 2017.

Interest expense is summarized below:

2018 2017 2016
Long-term debt

Short-term debt
P2,345,308 P15,168,951

6,624,559
P20,169,546

10,070,282
P2,345,308 P21,793,510 ^30.239.828

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, certain loans are collateralized by the Parent Company's
property and equipment and investment properties aggregating P564.0 million and Pl,149.3 million
respectively (see Note 20).

^

The maturities of the long-term debt are as follows:

— ^ • • 2018 2017
Less than one year p. pi55,ooo,000
Between one to two years _ 50 000 000
Between two to five years 20,000 lOsjASlisBO

P20,000 P403,461,539

The Company paid in advance long-term debtamounting to P248.4 million in 2018.

Changes In the liabilities arising from financing activities for 2018 areasfollows:

2018

Balance at beginning of year
Payments

Interest expense

P403,461,539 P228,890
(403,441,539) (2,574,163)

2,345,308
Balance at end of year • P20,000 P35



-30-

2017

Short-term Debt Long-term Debt Interest Payable
Balance at beginning of year
Payments
Proceeds

Interest expense

R445,000,000
(445,000,000)

R927,820,513

(722,820,513)
198,461,539

R-

(21,292,833)

21,793,510
Balance at end of year^ R- R403,461,539 R500,677

There are no noncash transactions arisingfrom these liabilities.

14. Retirement Benefits

The Company is a participant ofthe Wilcon Depot Multiemployer Retirement Plan together with the
Parent Company and another related party. The plan is non-contributory and provides a retirement
benefit equal to 100% of Pian Salary for every year ofcredited service.

The pian is exposed to interest rate risks and changes in the life expectancy of qualified employees
but is not exposed to significant concentrations of risk on the plan assets.

Actuarial valuations are made periodically to update the retirement benefit liability and the amount
ofcontributions. The latest actuarial valuation report was dated asat December 31, 2018.

Details of retirement benefits are as follows:

2018 2017 2016

Current service cost R16,989,341 R15,913,503 R29,745,363
Interest expense 10,435,646 19,277,579 —

Interest income (3,903,698) (1,173,754) —

P23,521,289 R34,017,328 R29,745,363

The cumulative remeasurementgain (loss) recognized in othercomprehensive income follows:

2018

Cumulative

Remeasurement Deferred Tax

Net

Balance at beginning of year
Remeasurement gain

P251,691,852

(4,761)
(P75,507,555)

1,428

P176,184,297

(3,333)
Balance at end of year P251,687,091 (P75,506,127) P176,180,964

2017

Cumulative

Remeasurement

Gain (Loss)
Deferred Tax

(see Note 18) Net

Balance at beginning of year
Remeasurement gain

(R13,771,893)
265,463,745

R4,131,568

(79,639,123)
(R9,640,325)
185,824,622

Balance at end of year R251,691,852 (R75,507,555) R176,184,297
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The amounts of net retirement liability recognized in the statements of financial position are as
follows:

2018 2017

Present value of the obligation P200,113371 P183,081,500
Fair value of plan assets 81,685,536 50,545,789

P118,427,835 P132,535,711

The changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

2018 2017

Balance at beginning of year P183,081,500 P414,571,587
Current service cost 16,989,341 15,913,503
Interest expense 10,435,646 19,277,579
Remeasurement gain (8,639,470) (266,575,749)
Benefits paid (1,753,646) (105,420)
Balance at end of year P200,113,371 P183,081,500

The changes in the fair value of plan assets are presented below:

2018 2017

Balance at beginning of year P50,545,789 P-

Contributions 37,633,926 28,399,857
Remeasurement loss (8,644,231) (1,112,004)
Interest income 3,903,698 1,173,754
Benefits paid (1,753,646) —

Transfer from Parent Company - 22,084,182
Balance at end of year P81,685,536 P50,545,789

Details of plan assets are as follows:

Unit investment trust funds 72.07%

Mutual funds 19.59%

Others 8.34%

Balance at end of year 100.00%

The principal actuarial assumptions usedto determinethe retirementliability are as follows:

2018 2017
Discount rate 7.53% 5.70%
Annual salary increase rate 4.00% 4.00%

Sensitivity analysis on retirement liabilityis as follows:

Basis Points Amount

Discount rate +100 (P22,478,933)
-100 27,490,621

Salary rate +100 28,225,083
-100 (23,369,424)

Turnover rate
- 40,468,019
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As at December 31,2018, the expected future benefits payments are as follows:

Year Amount
2019 ^46,178,066
2020 2,284,785
2021 5,661,804
2022 10,288,937
2023 3,712,804
2024 to 2028 56,200,465

15. Equity

Details of capital stock are as follow:

Number of

201S

gl24,326,861

2017 2016

Number of Number of
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares

Authoriicd - at PI a share

Balance at beginning of year
increase

5^0,000,000 P5,000/»0,000 5,000,000.000 P5,000,(XX1000 200,000,000

4400,000,000
9200,000.000

4,800,000,000
Balance at end of year 5,000,000.000 95,000,000,000 5.000,000,000 P5,ocaooo.ooo 5.ooacoo,ooo 95,000,000.000

Issued and outstanding:
Balanceat beginningof year
Issuances

1

4,099,724,116 94,099,724416 2,705,817,916
1,393,906.200

P2,705417.916

1,393,906.200
50,000,000

2,555.817,916
950,000,000

2,655,817.915
Balance at end of year ; 4,099,724416 94,099,724,118 4,099,724.116 94,099,724,116 2,705,817,916 92,705,817,916

On March 31, 2017, the 1,393,906,200 common shares oftheCompany were listed in the PSE at an
offer price of P5.05 ashare (see Note 1). Net proceeds from the IPO amounted to P6,749.3 million,
net ofoffer expenses of?289.9 million. The Company incurred transaction costs incidental totheIPO
amounting toe271.6 miijion, which was charged against additional paid-in capital and other offer
expenses charged to profit or loss amounting to P18.3 million. Net additional paid-in capital
amounted to P5,373.7 million.

On May 9, 2018, the Cdmpan/s BOD approved the declaration of a regular cash dividend of
P0.08 pershare and aspecial cash dividend of ^0.03 pershare, oratotal of mil pershare equivalent
to P451.0 million to stockholders on record date of May 24,2018 and payment date ofJune 8, 2018.

On March 6, 2019, the Company's BOD approved the declaration ofa regular cash dividend of
PO.ll per share and aspecial cash dividend of P0.05 pershare, oratotal of PO.IS per share equivalent
to P656.0 million to stockholders on record date of March 22, 2019 and payment date of
April 16, 2019.



16. Operating Expenses

Details of this account are as follows:
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Note 2018 2017 2016
Rent 19 P919,910,158 P780,737,052 P502,084,363
Salaries, wages and ernployee

benefits 830,904,777 643,369,575 506,252,125
Outsourced services 769,736,714 711,320,626 395,207,263
Trucking services 473,945,501 351,607,772 192,066,482
Utilities 436,646,588 331,922,472 258,233,463
Taxes and licenses 181,280,353 162,320,458 115,227,877
Credit card charges 173,251,280 149,839,772 99,176,655
Depreciation and amortization 10 164,851,981 104,325,305 62,714,607
Supplies 117,998,573 86,810,376 35,583,411
Advertising and promotions 104,360,976 100,806,258 42,734,794
Repairs and maintenance 86,825,007 56,257,962 33,054,848
Postage, telephone and telegraph 30,639,159 27,983,000 17,971,279
Professional fees 18,220,905 17,841,741 5,573,013
Transportation and travel 17,636,609 17,309,280 6,642,676
Donations and contributions 11,318,431 22,600,054 5,604,997
Others 83,025,879 30,636,931 8,868,803

' P4,420,552,891 P3,595,688,634 P2,286,996,656

Other expenses include director's fee, fuel & oil, net provision (reversal of allowance) for
impairment losses on receivables and other operating costs.

17. Other income

Details of this account are as follow:

Note 2018 2017 2016

Interest 5 P194,531,047 P115,788,780 P668,432
Rent 19 20,147,518 17,311,963 5,768,648
Others 144,793,875 52,245,073 27,226,012

P359,472,440 P185,345,816 P33,663,092

Rent income pertains to lease of gondola lightings, facade billboards, window displays and street
banners.

Other income includes amounts charged to and from the suppliers for the use of billboards and
signages, office supplies, marketing support for new stores from the suppliers and other
reimbursable costs.
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18. Income Tax

The current income tax expense in 2018 and 2017 represents regular corporate income tax.
The Company will be subject to minimum corporate income tax in the taxable year 2019, which is
the fourth taxable year immediately following the year of the Compan/s registration with the BIR
on December 17, 2015.

The reconciliation between income tax expense at statutory tax rate and income tax expense
presented in the statements of comprehensive income is as follows:

2018 2017 2016
Income tax expense at statutory rate P761,902,160 P550,132,743 P304,607,193
Income tax effects of:

Interest income already subjected
to final tax (58,359,314) (34,736,634) (200,530)

Nondeductible interest expense 703,592 6,538,053 82,718
Other nondeductible expense 15,044 — • .

Effect of net assets transferred -
- (174,032,434)

Offer expenses
- (80,198,460) (1,876,945)

Derecognition of deferred tax assets
resulting from retirement plan assets
transferred

- 6,625,255 _

1
P704,261,482 P448,360,957 P128,580,002

Net deferredtax assets relate to the tax effectof the temporary differences as follows:

2018 2017

Deferred tax assets: •

Allowancefor inventory write-down and losses P39,247,964 P39,247,964
Retirement liability 35,528,351 39,760,713
Accrued rent on straight-line basis 28,788,008 12,043,496
Allowance for impairment of refundable cash bonds 25,022,980 25,022,980
Allowance for impairment losses on receivables 19,090,999 11,214,638
Unearned revenue fror^ loyalty program 17,633,245 11,817,498

t

165,311,547 139,107,289
Deferred tax liabilities:

Advance rent (23,324,851) (23,324,851)
Prepaid taxes (4,460,864) • —

Unrealized foreign exchange gain (6,139) (1.097)
(27,791,854) (23,325,948)

P137,519,693 P115,781,341
( ' •

The presentationof net deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows:
,

Note 2018 2017
Through profit or loss P213,025,820 P191,288,896
Through other comprehensive income 14 (75,506,127) (75,507,555)

P137,519,693 P115,781,341
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19. Commitments and Contingencies

I

Lease Agreements

The Company as a Lessee
The Company has various lease agreements with the related parties and third parties for the use of
land, buildings, transportation equipment and computer software for a period of one to 15 years.
These leases are renewable upon mutual agreement. The annual rent Is subject to escalation. '

Security deposits amounted toP103.6 million and P112.2 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively (see Note 11). Advance rent amounted to P54.9 million and P77.7 million as at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 11). Accrued rent as at December 31, 2018
and 2017 amounted to P104.9 million and P49.4 million, respectively (see Note 12).

Rent expense amounted to P919.9 million, R780.7 million and P502.1 million In 2018, 2017 and
2016, respectively (see Note 16).

Future minimum rent payments under operating lease are as follows:

Within one year
After one year but not more than five years
More than five years

2018

P532,328,641

849,830,332

1,028,895,858

2017

P774,251,249

759,035,536

731,410,419
P2,411,054,831 P2,264,697.204

The Company as a Lessor
The Company has existing lease agreements on commercial spaces, gondola lightings, facade
billboards, window display? and street banners with lease terms ofless than a year. The leases'̂ re
renewable upon mutual agreement bythe parties.

Rent Income amounted to P20.1 million, P17.3 million and P5.8 million In 2018, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, (see Note 17). Rent receivables amounted toP3.7 million andP2.9 million as at
December 31,2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 7).

Agreement with Imoortlne Suppliers

Purchases from certain Importing suppliers are subject to rebates based on certain percentage of
sales, from goods purchased. Rebates from Importing suppliers amounted to P106.2 million and
P940.0 million In 2018and 2017, respectively.

Contingencies

The Company Is a party to certain lawsuits or claims from the normal course of business.
The Company and Its legal counsel believe thatany eventual liabilities under these lawsuits orclaims
will not have a material effect on the financial statements.

Accordingly, no provision for probable losses arising from legal contingencies was recognized In the
financial statements as at December 31, 2018 and 2017.
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20. Related Party Transactions and Balances

The Company, in the normal course of business, has various transactions and balances with its
related parties, as described below.

Purchases Amounts

Revenue from from Related Owed by Amounts Owed-to

Related Party Year. Related Parties Parties Related Parties Related Parties

Parent Company 2018 81,481,307 8522,392,993 8112,001,511 810,657,818
2017 9,262,833 468,272,214 108,366,402 72,847,581

Entitles under Common 2018 27,614,291 1,062,592,864 85,009,911 225,799,020
Control 2017 27,553,319 977,712,798 108,298,232 96,290,971

Stockholders 2018 1,628,245 16,111,462 1,800,315 -

2017 1,776,012 14,347,525 633,515 -

2018 830,723,843 81,601,097,319 8198,811,737 8236,456,838
2017 38,592,164 1,460,332,537 217,298,149 169,138,552

Amounts owed by related parties consist mainly of trade and other receivables amounting to
P17.5 million andP93.3 nriillion as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 7) and
security deposits and advance rent (included as part of "Other current assets" or "Other noncurrent
assets") aggregating P181.3 million and P124.0 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. No impairrnent loss was recognized on trade and other receivables and security
deposits in 2018, 2017 and 2016.

Amounts owed to related parties consist of trade and other payables aggregating P236.5 million and
P169.1 million as at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively (see Note 12).

The following are the significant related party transactions of the Company:

a. The Parent Company transferred retirement plan assets amounting to P22.1 million in 2017.

b. Purchases and sales of goods and services with Parent Company and entities under common
control. , .

Purchases of goods and services from related parties aggregated P 749.7 million and
P757.2 million in 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Sale of goods and services to related parties aggregated P30.7 million and P38.6 million in 2018
and 2017, respectively.

c. Cash advances for working capital requirement and reimbursable certain expenses mainly
pertain to power and electricity, water, postage, telephone and telegraph. Reimbursement of
certain expenses from related parties amounted to P59.5 million and P65.3 million in 2018 and
2017, respectively.

d. Lease agreements with the Parent Company and related parties for the use of land, buildings,
transportation equipment and computer software for a period of one to 15 years (see Note 19).
Rent expenses from related parties amounted to R791.9 million and R637.8 million in 2018 and
2017, respectively. '
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Compensation ofkey management personnel by benefit type, are asfollows:

Short-term employee!benefits
Retirement benefits

2018

P67,640,177
2,234,912

2017

P47,849,537
3,077,046

2016

P28,963,361

2,079,114
P69,875,089 P50,926,583 P31,042,47S

21. Earnings per Share

Basic and dilutive earnings pershare werecomputed as follows:

2018 2017 2016
Net income P1,835,412386 Pl,385,414,852 ^886,777,308
Divided bythe weighted average

numberof outstanding shares 4,099,724,116 3,751,247,566 2,041,863,437
P0.45 P0.37 P0.43

22. Rnandal Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,
trade and other receivables (excluding advances to suppliers), trade and other payables (excluding
statutory liabilities, unredeemed gift certificates and unearned revenue), financial asset at FVOCI,
security, electricity and cpntaiiier deposits, refundable cash bonds and short-term and long-term
debt. The main purpose ofthese financial instruments is tofund theCompany's operations.

The Company Is exposed to a variety offinancial risks which result from both its operating and
investing activities. The Company's risk management is coordinated with the BOD, and focuses on
actively securing the Corrjpany's short to medium-term cash flows by minimizing the exposure to
financial market.

The main financial risks arising from the financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and interest
rate risk. The BOD regularly reviews and approves the appropriate policies for managing these
financial risks, as summarized below.

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its counterparties fail to
discharge their contractual obligations. Receivables are monitored on an on-going basis with the
result that the Company's exposure to possible losses isnotsignificant.
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Maximum credit risk is equal to thegross amount ofthese instruments asfollows:

Cash in banksand cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade and other receivables*
Container deposits
Financial asset at FVOCI

Security deposits
Electricity deposits
Refundable cash bonds

2018

P2,833,279^29

309,286,909
8,010,715

2,906,721,106
103,587,631

47,818,940
83,409,934

2017

P3,009,360,558
600,580,715

432,581,461

8,037,715

2,996,946,620

112,191,181

36,938,404

83,409,934

^6.292,114,464 P7,280,046,588
Excluding advances tosuppliers amounting to ^305.4million and P156.8million asatDecember31,2018and2017, respecttveiy.

The Company does not have major concentration ofcreditrisk.

The table below summarizes the Company's financial assets based on aging:

2018

Neither Past

Due Nor

Impaired

Past Due but not Impaired

Cash in banks and cash

equtvalents
Trade and other receh/abte^*
Container deposits '
Financial asset at FVOCI

Security deposits
Electricity deposits
Refundabte cash bonds

32,833,279,229
131/426,248

8,010,715
2,906,721,106

103,587,631

47,818,940

Less than

One Year

P-

47,860,173

One Year

and Over

66,551,092

Past Due and

Impaired

P-

63,449,396

Total

32,833,279,229

309,286,909

8,010,715

2,906,721,106
103,587,631

47,818,940

83,409,93483,409,934

'Excludingadvances tosuppliers amounting toff305.4 miilion.
36,030,843,869 347,860,173 366,551,092 3146,859,330 36,292,114,464

Cash in banks and cash

equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade and other receivables^
Container deposits
AFS finandal asset

Security deposits

Electricity deposits
Refundable cash bonds

Neither Past

Due Nor

Impaired

33,009,360,558
600,580,715
184,264,614

8,037,775
2,996,946,620

112,191,181

36,938,404

2017

Past Due but not Impaired
Less than

One Year

3-

103,964,270

One Year

and Over

3-

106,970,451

Past Due and

Impaired

3-

37,382,126

83,409,934

Total

33,009,360358

600,580,715
432,581,461

8,037,715

2,996,946,620

112,191,181

36,938,404

83,409,934
36,948,319,807 3103,964,270 3106,970,451 3120,792,060 37,280,046.588

'Exciuding advances tosuppliers amounting to3X56.8 million.

"Past due but not Impairdd" are items with history offrequent defaults, nevertheless, the amounts
are still collectible.
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nor impaired based on their historical experience with the counter parties.

2018

High Grade standard Grade Substandard Grade Total
Cash in banks and cash

equivalents
Trade and other receivables*

Container deposits
Financial asset at FVOCI

Security deposits
Electricity deposits

P2,833,279,229

2,906,721,106

P-

131,426,248

103,587,631

47,818,940

P-

8,010,715

P2,833,279,229

131,426,248

8,010,715

2,906,721,106
103,587,631

47,818,940
P5,740,000,335 P282,832,819 P8,010,715 P6,030,843,869

• Excluding advances to suppliers amounting to P305.4million.

2017

High Grade standard Grade Substandard Grade Total
Cash in banks and cash

equivalents
Short-term investments

Trade and other receivables*

Container deposits
XFSfinancial asset

Security deposits
Electricity deposits

P3,009,360,558
600,580,715

2,996,946,620

P6,606,887,893

P-

184,264,614

112,191,181

36,938,404

P333,394,199

P-

8,037,715

P8,037,715

P3,009,360,558
600,580,715

184,264,614

8,037,715
2,996,946.620

112,191,181
36,938,404

P6,948,319,807
'Excluding advances to suppliers antaunting to P156.8 million.

High grade receivables pertain to those receivables from counter parties that consistently pay
before the maturity date. Standard grade includes receivables that are collected on their due dates
even without an effort from the Company to follow them up while receivables which are collected
on their due dates provided that the Companymade a persistent effort to collect them are Included
under substandard grade receivables.

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to settle its obligations
when thesefall due. The pompany monitors and maintains a level ofcash deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Company's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments.

2018

More than Three More than One

Within Three Months to Year but less
On Demand Months One Year than Five Years Total

Trade and other payables* P- P3,851,161,810 P45,603,626 P- P3,896,765,436
Long-term debt

- - - 20,000 20,000
P- P3,851,161,810 P45,603,626 P20,000 P3,896,785,436

'Excluding statutoryliabilities, unredeemed giftcertificates andunearned revenue aggregating P104.3 million.
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2017

More than Three More than One

Within Three Months to Year but less

On Demand Months One Year than Five Years Total

Trade and other payables* |2- . R3.221,247,380 R180,915,694 P— R3,402.163,b74
Long-term debt 55,000,000 100,000,000 248,461,539 403,461,539

»- P3,276,247,380 R280,915,694 R248,461,539 P3,805,624,613

*Excluding statutory liabilities, unredeemedgiftcertificates and unearnedrevenue aggregatingP89.1 million.

As at December31, 2018 and 2017, Company's cash and cash equivalents aggregate P2,842.1 million
and P3,016.8 million, respectively. The Company's cash and cash equivalents resulting from the net
cash flows from operating and financing activities are sufficient to cover payments due on its
financial liabilities and thejcost ofall firm orders due in the next financial year.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk pertains to the fluctuations in interest of cash in banks and cash
equivalent,short-term investments and financial assets at FVOCI. The interest rates on these assets
are disclosed in Notes 5 and 6. The Company regularly monitors interest rate movements and on the
basis of current and projected economic and monetary data, decides on the best alternative to take.

The primary measure of the Company's interest rate risk is the duration of its financial assets. It
quantifies the effect of changes in interest rates in the value of fixed income securities. The longer
the duration, the more serisitive it should be to changes in interest rates.

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the Company's profit or loss to a reasonably possible
change in the interest rates of its cash in banks and cash equivalents, short-term investments and
financial asset at FVOCI with all other variables held constant.

2018 2017

Effect on Profit Effect on Profit

+/-% or Loss +/-% or Loss
Cash equivalents 0.30% P376,127 0.79% P506,509
Financial asset at FVOCI 0.03% 43,633 0.19% 237,696
Short-term investments - - 0.79% 130,433

The changes in interest r^tes used in the analysis of cash equivalents, short-term investments and
financial assets at FVOCI are based on the average volatility in interest rates of the said investments
in the past 12 months.

Capital Management

The Company monitors its;debt-to-equity ratio.

The primary objective of the Company's management is to ensure that it maintains a strong ctedit
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholder value.

The debt-to-equity ratio is as follows:

2018 2017

Total debt P4,289,712,504 P4,106,197,280
Total equity 13,212,469,249 11,918,255,363

Debt-to-equity 0.32:1 0.34:1
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Equity includes capital stock, additional paid-in capital, other comprehensive income and retained
earnings.

23. Fair Value of Rnanclal Instruments

The table below presentsa comparison bycategory of carrying amounts and fair values of the financial
instruments:

2018 2017

Carrying Amount' Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

FInandal Assets

Cash and cash equivalents P2,842,073,524 ?2,842,073324 P3,016,815,150 f 3,016,815,150
Short-term Investments - - 600,580,715 600,580,715
Trade and other receivables* 245,837313 245,837,513 395,199,335 395,199,335
Container deposits 8310,715 8,010,715 8,037,715 8,037,715
Financial asset at FVOCI/

AFSflnandal asset 2,906,721,106 2,906,721,106 2,996,946,620 2,996,946,620
Security deposits 103,587,631 88,338,771 112,191,181 99,545,254
Electricity deposits 47,818,940 47,818,940 36,938,404 36,938,404

i86,154,049329 ^,139300,569 F7,166,709,120 P7,154,063,193

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables** P3396,765336 P3396,765,436 P3,402,163,074 ^3,402,163,074
Long-term debt 20,000 20,000 403,461,539 403,461,539

P3396,785,436 P3396,785,436 P3,805,624,613 P3,805,624,613

\/elv.-•# w—w. • »• w. wwwrm^tm w«» ^ trd V*

"Excluding statutoryliabilities, unredeemed giftcertificates and unearned revenue aggregating P104.3 million andP89.2 million os at
December31,2018 and, 2017, respectively.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Short-term Investments, Trade and OtherReceivables, ContainerDeposits,
Refundable Cash Bonds, Short-term Debt and Trade and OtherPayables. The carrying amounts of
cash and cash equivalents, short-tefm investments, trade and other receivables, container deposits,
short-term debt, and trade and other payables approximate their fair values primarily due to the
relatively short-term maturityof these financial instruments. Containerdeposits are under Level 2 of
the fair value measurements hierarchy for financial instruments.

Financial Asset at FVOCI/AFS Financial Asset The fair value of financial asset at FVOCI which
represents investment in retail treasury bonds is estimated by reference to directly observable inputs
at the end of the reportinjg period and is categorized as Level 2.

Security Deposits. Fair values of security deposits are based on the present value of the expected
future cash flows. These are categorized under Level 2 of the feir value measurements hierarchy for
financial instruments.
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Electricity Deposits. Management estimates that the carrying amount of the electricity deposits
approximate their fair values. These are categorized under Level 2 of the fair value measurements
hierarchy for financial instruments.

Long-term Debt The carrying amount of long-term debt approximates its fair value because the
interest rate that it carries approximates the interest rate for comparable instrument in the market.

In 2018 and 2017, there were no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 fair value
measurements.
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SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF RETAINED EARNINGS
AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,201^

Retained earnings at beginning of year as shown in the financial statements R2,271,661,903
Net income during the year closed to retained earnings 1,835,412'386
Dividends declared during the year (450,969,653)
Deferred tax assets related totemporary differences that flow through
-—or loss (213,025,820)

^^£^i££djearnings^sjt_end_oryear available for dividend declaration P3,443,078,816

Reconciliation

Retained earnings atend ofyear as shown in the financial statements P3,656,104,636
Deferred tax assets related to temporary differences thatflow through

or loss (213,025,820)
Retained earnings as at end of year available for dividend declaration P3,443,078,816
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WILCON DEPOT AND WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

(A Subsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION
Doing Business under the Name and Style ofWILCON CITY CENTER)

SCHEDULES REQUIRED UNDER ANNEX 68-E OF SECURITIES REGULATION CODE RULE 68

AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3li, 2018

Table of Contents

Schedule Description Page

A Financial Assets 1

B Amounts Receivablefrom Directors,Officers, Employees, Related Parties,
and Principal Stockholders (Other than Related Parties) 2

C Amounts Receivablefrom Related Parties which are eliminated during the
consolidation of the financial statements N/A

D Intangible Assets-Other Assets 3

E Long-term Debt 4

F Indebtedness to Related Parties (Long-Term Loans from Related
Companies) N/A

G Guarantees of Securities of Other Issuers N/A

H Capital Stock 5

N/A - Not applicable



WILCOW DEPOT, INC

Doing Business under the Name and Style of
WILCON DEPOT AND WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

(ASubsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION

SCHEDULE A

FINANCIAL ASSETS

DECEMBER 31,2018

Amounts in Thousands

Number of

Shares or Principal

Description . Amount of Bonds

Amount Shown

in the Statement of

Financial Position

Income Received

and Accrued

Cash in Banks

Banco de Oro (BDO) -
Philippine National Bank (PNB) -
Metropolitan Bank and Trust Companies (MBTC) -
China Banking Corporation (CBC) -
Bank of the Philippine Island (BP!) -
RizalCommercial Banking Corporation (RCBC) -
Asia United Bank (AUB) -
Eastwest Banking Corporation (EBC) -

R333,150

139,139

137,655

90,316

43,456

24,608

8,905

50

P545

67

411

65

187

129

23

777,279 1,427

Cash Equivalents
CBC

BPI -

China Bank Savings, Inc. (CBS) -
Metrobank Card Corporation (MCC) -
RCBC

Rrst Metro Investment Corporation (FMIC) -

1,683,000

373,000

42,925

12,213

16,186

12,864

6,237

1,495

; 2,056,000 91,920

Short-term Investments

MCC 1,734

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade -

Rent -

Others -

172,319

3,713

69,806

-

245,838

Financial asset at FVOCi

Investment in Bonds - 2,906,721 99,450

Others* - 159,417 -

P6,145,255 P194,531

*Others pertain to container, security and electricity deposits.
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WILCON DEPOT, INC.

Doing Business under the Name and Style of
WILCON DEPOT AND WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

(ASubsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION
Doing Businessunder the Nameand Styleof WILCON CITY CENTER)

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

DECEMBER 31, 2018

LIAM ROS HOLDINGS INC.

59%

WILCON CORPORATION

Doing Business under the Nameand Styleof
WILCON CITY CENTER

65%

WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and Style of

WILCON DEPOT AND WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS



WILCON DEPOT, INC.

Doing Business under the Name and S^le of
WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

(A Subsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION
Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER)

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS FROM

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING
AS AT DECEMBER 31,2018

Estimated Actual Balance

Gross Proceeds

Offer Expenses
P7,039,226,310

(289,132,001)
P7,039,226,310

1(289,897,803)
P-

(765,802)
Net Proceeds P6,750,094,309 P6i,749,328,507 (P765,802)

Theactual offer expenses are less than the estimated amount. Accordingly, the Company allocated the
proceeds amounting to P9.5 million to store network expansion based on the Prospectus.

Details of the estimated and actual application of the proceeds:

Estimated Actual Over (Under)
Gross Proceeds P7,039,226,310 P7^039,226,310 P-

Use of the Proceeds

Debt repayment
General corporate purposes
Store network expansion

428,100,000

200,000,000
6,121,994,309

428,100,000

200,000,000

2;548,165,489 3,573,828,820
6,750,094,309 3il76,265,489 3,573,828,820

Offer Expenses 289,132>001 1289,897,803 (765,802)
Unapplied Proceeds P- P3i573,063,018 P3,573,063,018



WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business under the Name and S^le of

WILCON DEPOT AND WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS
(ASubsidiary ofWILCON CORPORATION

Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER)

SCHEDULE OF FINANQAL SOUNDNESS INDICATORS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,20li, 2017 AND 2016

2018 2017
liquidity Ratio
Current ratio 2.73:1 3.15:1
Quick ratio 0.81:1 1.12:1

Solvency Ratio
Debtto equity ratio 0.32:1 0.34:1

Profitability Ratio
Returnon assets 10.49% 8.65%
Returnon equity 13.89% 11.62%
Book value per share P3.22 R2.91
Gross margin 31,38% 29.67%
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and

amortization (EBITDA) margin 12.86% 11.04%
Net income margin 8.72% 7.81%



WILCON DEPOT, INC.

Doing Business under the Name and Style of
WILCON DEPOT and WILCON HOME ESSENTIALS

(A Subsidiary of WILCON CORPORATION
Doing Business under the Name and Style of WILCON CITY CENTER)

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF ADOPTION OF

EFFECTIVE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

DECEMBER 31,2018

Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements

Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualitative characteristics

PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary 1

PFRSs Practice Statement 2: Making Materiality Judgements

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS)

PFRS Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

PFRS1 (Revised)
First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for
First-time Adopters

Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans y

Amendments to PFRS 1: First-timeAdoption of
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards - Deletion of
Short-term Exemption for First-time Adopters

v'

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment

Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-
based Payment Transactions

Amendments to PFRS 2: Classification and
Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
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PFRS Title Adopted
Not

Adoptee
Not

Applicable

PFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations /

Amendment to PFRS 3: Accounting for Contingent
Consideration in a Business Combination

Amendment to PFRS 3: Scope Exceptionsfor Joint
Ventures

PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

Amendments to PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee Contracts

Amendments to PFRS 4: Applying PFRS 9, Financial
Instruments with PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts

PFRS 5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

Amendment to PFRS 5: Changes in Methods of Disposa

PFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

PFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Amendments to PFRS 7: Reclassification of Financial
Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Reclassification of Financial
Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

V

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities V

Amendment to PFRS 7: Servicing Contracts V

Amendmentto PFRS 7: Applicability of the
Amendments to PFRS 7 to Condensed Inierim Financial
Statements

PFRS 8 Operating Segments v'

Amendments to PFRS 8:Aggregation ofOperating
Segments

Amendments to PFRS 8:Recpnciliation of the Total of
the Reportable Segments' Assets to the Entity's Assets v'

PFRS 9 Financial Instruments ✓

PFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements



PFRS Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not .

Applicable

Amendments to PFRS 10: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10: Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10: Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception

PFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

Amendments to PFRS 11: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint Operations

- PFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Amendments to PFRS 12: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 12: Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 12: Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception

PFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

Amendment to PFRS13: Short-term receivables and
Payables

Amendment to PFRS 13: Portfolio Exception

PFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

PFRS 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers

PhilippineAccountingStandards (PAS)

PAS Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

PAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendments to PAS 1: Puttable Financial Instruments
and Obligations Arising on Liquidation ^ -

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Amendment to PAS 1: Clarification of the
Requirements for Comparative Presentation

Amendments to PAS1: Disclosure Initiative

PAS 2 Inventories

PAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

Amendments to PAS 7: Disclosure Initiative



PAS Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

PASS
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors

PAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

PAS 11 Construction Contracts

PAS 12 Income Taxes

Amendments to PAS 12 - Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets

; PAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

Amendment to PAS 16: Classification of Servicing
Equipment

Aniendment to PAS 16: Revaluation Method -

Proportionate Restatement of Accumulated
Depreciation

Amendment to PAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment
- Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation
and Amortization

Amendment to PAS16: Agriculture: Bearer Plants

: PAS 17 Leases Y

PAS 18 Revenue

PAS 19

(Revised)
Employee Benefits

Amendment to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans:

Employee Contributions

Amendment to PAS 19: Discount Rate: Regional Market
Issue

PAS 20
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance

PAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation /

PAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs Y

PAS24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

Amendment to PAS 24: Key Management Personnel

PAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Y

PAS 27

(Amended)
Separate Financial Statements Y
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PAS Title , Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

Amendments to PAS 27: Investment Entities

Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

PAS 28

(Amended)
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Amendments to PAS 28: Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception

PAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

PAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Financial Instruments: Presentation

Amendments to PAS 32: Puttable Financial Instruments

and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights Issues

Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

; ^

Amendments to PAS 32: Tax Effect of Distribution to

Holders of Equity Instruments
/

PAS 33 Earnings per Share

PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting /

Amendment to PAS 34: Interim Financial Reporting and
Segment Information for Total Assets and Liabilities

/

Amendment to PAS 34: Disclosure of Information

'Elsewhere in the Interim Financial Report'

PAS 36 Impairment of Assets

Amendments to PAS 36: Recoverable Amount

Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

PAS 38 Intangible Assets

Amendment to PAS 38: Revaluation Method -

Proportionate Restatement of Accumulated
Amortization

Amendment to PAS 38: Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

PAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial
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PAS Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow HedgeAccounting
of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option

Amendments to PAS 39: Financial Guarantee Contracts y

Amendments to PAS 39: Reclassification of Financial
Assets

Amendments to PAS 39: Reclassification of Financial
Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives y

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged Items y

Amendments to PAS39: Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting y

PAS 40 Investment Property y

Amendment to PAS 40: Clarifying the Interrelationship
between PFRS 3 and PAS 40 whenClassifying Property
as Investment Property or Owner-occupied Property

y

PAS 41 Agriculture y

Amendment to PAS 41: Agriculture: Bearer Plants y

Philippine Interpretations

Interpretations Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

IFRIC 1
Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and
Similar Liabilities V

IFRIC 2
Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar
Instruments /

IFRIC 4
Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a
Lease

y

IFRIC 5
Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds y

IFRIC 6
Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market
- Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment y

IFRIC 7
Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies y

IFRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives y
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Interpretations Title Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-9:
Embedded Derivatives

JFRICIO Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

•IFRIC 14
PAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

✓'

Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC-14,
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

IFRIC 16 Hedgesof a Net Investment ina Foreign Operation

IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners y

IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers y

IFRIC 19
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity
Instruments

y

IFRIC 20
Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface
Mine

y

IFRIC 21 Levies y

PHILIPPINE INTERPRETATIONS - SIC

Interpretations rrtle Adopted
Not

Adopted
Not

Applicable

SIC-7 Introduction of the Euro y

SIC-10
Government Assistance - NoSpecific Relation to
Operating Activities y

SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives y

SIC-25
Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status ofan Entity
or its Shareholders y

SIC-27
Evaluating the Substance ofTransactions Involving the
Legal Form of a Lease

y

SIC-29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures y

SIC-31
Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising
Services

y

SIC-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs
i y
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1. Notice ofAnnual Stockfjolders' Meeting
Date of Report - .May 10, 2G18

2. SEC fdentificaticn Numb,er -CS201524712 3. BfR Tax identification No. -009-192-878

4. WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Exact name of issueras specified in its charter

5. QUEZON CITY, PHILIPPINES
Province, countryor other jiirisdiction of
incorporation *

(SEC Use Only)
industry Ciassiiicatibn Code

7. 90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Aventse, Ugong Norte, Quezon City 1110
Address ofprindpal office Postal Code

8. (02)634-8387
Issuer's telephone nun^ber, including area code

9. NOT APPLICABLE
Former name orformer address, ifchanged sine® last report

I

10. Securities registered pursuant toSections 8and 12 ofthb SRC orSections 4 and 8ofthe RSA
i

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock
Outstanding and Amount of Debt Outstanding

COMMON SHARES 4,099,7^4,116

11. indicate the item numbe.'^ reoorted herein:

1
cl

5

' f
I

"I
y



Item. 9, OSier Events

Notice of Annual Stockholders' Meelir.o

SIGNATURES

Registrant Attv.Sheiia P. Pasicolan - Camerino
Asst. Corporate Secretary

Signature



Item. 9. Other Events

Notice of Annual Stock!joiders' A/ieeUng,

SJQNATURIHS

Registrant Attv.Sheiia P. Pasicoian - Camerino
Asst. Co.rporate Sscretarv

Signature

\

Date May —
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CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTSON 17
OF THE SECURiTIES REGULATfON CODE

AND SRC RULE 17,2(c) THEREUNDER

C03260-201S

1. Date ofReport (Date ofeadiest event reported)
May 9, 2013

2. SEC identification Number

CS201524712

3. 3!R Tax Identification No. • .
009-192-878

4. dXact name of issuer as specified in its charter • ;

VViLCON DEPOT, INC.
5. Province, country orotheriurisdiction of incorporation

QUEZON CITY, PHlLiPPiNES
6. industry Ciassification CGde(SEC Use On'y)

7. .Address of principal office

90 E. RODRIGUEZ JR. AVE, UGONG NORTE, QUEZON CITY
Postal Code

1110

8. Issuers leiephone number. inUuding area code
(02)634 3387

9. Former name or former address, if char.ped since last report
N/A

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8and 12 of the SRC or Sections 4and 8of the RSA
Title of Each Class i«s..!ic.er of Shares of Ooaitrion Stock Outs«.sr:diog asd Amount of Debt Oijtstandi-.g

COMMON SHARES 4,059.724,116
11. indicate the item numbers reported herein

® the '•'ereoityofthe feats end representationscontainedin all •orporate

the Cor'-orate Information Officerofthe drsdoeingparty. •6cf directly to



PSE Disciosurs Form iA - Nciice of AnnuaE or Special Stockhoiders' Meeting
Refererrces:SRC^u/e 17(SECFoi-m 17~C) and

Secf/ons 7 and4.4 ofthe RevisedDisclosure Ruies

Subject of the Disciosure

SlTTING of THt ANNUAL MEETING OF THE STOCKHOLDERS

Background/Dsscription of the Disclosure

Sto'SkhoSs held today ^rii 11, 2018, the Board fixed the date of the Annual Meeting of thecsTocKnoloe.s on 18 June 2018, the thirc Monday of June, pursuant to the Corporation's By-Laws.

5ype of Meeting

2 Annual

O Special

Dste of Approval bv ^ ^
Board of Directors ®

Dste of Stockholders*
ft^eeting

Venue

Record Dste

Agenda

Jun 18, 2018

Ruby Ballroom. 4th Floor, Crowne Plaza Manila Gatleha, Ortigas Avenue comer Asian
Deveiopment Bank Avenue, Ortigas Center, Quezon City, Metro Manila
May 24, 2018

I. Call to Order
II. Cerilfication ofNotice and Determination ofQuorum
!i! Approval of the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Stockholder held on 19 June 2017
IV Presentation and Approval or Annual Report and Financial Statements as of 31 December

(

V Ratification of All Acts of the Board of Directors during the Preceeding Year
Vi. Election of Board of Directors
VII. Election of External Auditor
l^li. Consideration of such other matters as may properly come during the meeting
IX. Aojoumment -, » a

Inclusive Dates ofCicsing ofStock Transfer Books

Start Date

End Ddis

May 25, 2018

Jun 18, 2018

Other Relevant Information



Added Venue:

On May 9, 2018, the Board approved the venue ofthe Corporation's annual stockholders' meeting at Ruby Ballroom, 4th
Floor, Crowne Plaza Manila Gaileria, Ortigas Avenue comer Asian Development Bank Avenue, Ortigas Center, Quezon
City, Metro Manila.

Amended agenda due to typographical error.

V. Ratification ofAll Acts ofthe Board ofDirectors andManagement during thePreceeding Year
Vil. Appointment of External Auditor

Filed on behalf by:

LQRRAIISIE CINCOCHAN

Designation PRESIDENT &CEO
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SECURiTIES AMD EXCHANGE COMMISSION

5EC FORM 17-C

CURRSNl' REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THESECURfriES REGULATION CODE

AND SRC RULE 17,2(c) THEREUNDER

!. f^sults of Annual Stockholders' Meeting and Organizational Afeeting on June 18. 2018
DateofReport-June 21, 2018 ^

2. SEC Identification Number •CS20152471Z 3. BIRTax tefaitiflcatidn No. -009-192-878

•4. WILCON DEPOT, INC.
Exact name of issueras spedft'ed in its charter

5. QUEZON CITY, PHILI.PPiKES (SEC Use Only)Province, country orother jurisdiction of Industry Cla^Jficatidn Code-
Tncorporation

7. 90 E. Rodriguez Jr. Avenue, Ugong Norte, Quezon Cftv iiin
Address of pnncpal office " p<,;j3\°code

s. (02) 634-8387
Issuer's telei^one number, including area code

9. NOTAPPLICABI F

Former name or former address, if changed since last r^>ort

10. Secunties registered pursuant to Sections 8and 12 of the SRC or Sections 4and 8of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number ofShares of Common Stock
roMMOM cu^ore Outstanding andAmbunt of Debt OutstandingCOMMON SHARES 4,099,724,116

1f• indicate the item numbers reported herein:



Item. S. Otiier Events

Please see attached Results of Annual Stockpolders' Meeting and Organizational Meeting on June
18,2018 ^

SIGNATURES

Registrant Attv.Sheila P. Pasicolan - Camerint
<itie Asst. CorporateSecretary

Signature

Date June 21.2018



:s AND EXCHANGE COl^MfSSi
SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTiON 17
or THE SECURITIES RSQULATiON CODE

AND SRC RULE 17.2(c) THEREUNDER

1. Dats of Roporf (Date of ean^sst even* repoiied)
^un1S, 2018

2. SEC ^dentificstion Number

CS201524712
3. BiR Tax Idertirlcstion No.

009-1S2-878 . . . •
4. cixaci name of issuer as specified in Its rfiarter

VViLCON DEPOT, !NC.
Prcy.nce. country or other jurisdiction of incorporation
"QUEZON CiTY, PHlLiPPINES

6. industry Classification Code(SEC Use Oniy)

7. Address of principai office
90 E. KODRiGUEZ JR. AVE., UGONG NORTE, QUEZON CITY
' osts! wode

C04152-2018'

8. Issuers telephone number including area code
(02) 634-8387

9. Former name or former address, if changed since last re'--crt
N/A

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8and 12 of tj.e SRC or Sections 4and 8of the RSA

''"'" '̂•°f®''̂ '̂ "=<'--="StocirOunstendr,,Santi:Amour«ofDefatOutetaP.ding
COMMON SHARES

. 4,099,724,11611. Indrcate the item numbers reported herein

ancf are aissemmated solely forpurposes ofhfo^ath- Awauesllar}t^^f'̂ '̂ f^°Z^J^^ discloslrtgpady to the Exchange,
the Corporate Information Officerofthe disclosingpartv.' on .he dais contained herein should be addressed directly to



PSE Disclosure Fom 4-24 -l^ults of Annual or Special Sibckholdeis' Meeting
Re^rences: SRCRule 17(SECForm ir-CJend

Section4,4ofthe RevisedDisciosure Rules

Subject ofthe Disclosure

Results of Annual Stockholders' Meeting

Background/DsscnpSon ofthe Disclosure

Results of Annual Sfockholdeis' Meetino of WBcon Depot. Inc. held on June 18, 2018

us, ofelected dl^^tots fcr the ensuing year»l.h «relr conespcndlng sha^holdlngs In the Msuer

Name of Person

BERtRAK4 B. LIM
LORRAINE BELO-CINCOCHAN
mark ANDREW Y.8ELO
CAREEN Y. BELO

RICARDO S. PASCUA
ROL^DO S. NARCfSO
DELFIN L. WARREN

Shareholdings in the UsSed €>»npany
Direct Indirect

. . 0'-
5,100,000 q;.

5,100,000 ol-
5,100,000 o!-

• . 0^-
V 0^-

^ 0 -

Nature ofindirect Ownership

External auditor fivES TACANDONG &CD.
US, Of outer nratsriaire^.,3nsa=.,_ ond ccnrorate addons approved hy the smolders
The following were approved by the stockholders-

3. All Acts of December31.2017
-• Cji durir^§>3 preceding year (2017)

ether Relevant information

Filed on behalf by:
Name

Designation
LORRAINE CINCOGHAN

PRESIDENT&CEO



SEC FORM 17-C

RzrPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF !He SECURITIES REQliLATlON CODE

AMD SRC RULE 17.2(c) THEREUNDER ;

C04153-2018

1. DslS gi RGpcrt (Date ct 8£r!ie-?i event report'̂ <^)
Jun1S. 201S

2.-;SEC Idsntffication Number

CS2D1524712
3. BiR Tax identi^caticn No.

;00S-1S2-878
4. Exact rame offssuer as speclned jr: iis cnanrer '

WilCON DEPOT, jNC. I
5. Province, country or other judsdicticn of inccrporation

QUEZON CITY. PHILIPPINES
5. industry Cfssslfication Code(SEC Use Only)

7. Address ofprincipal office

P^fei NORTE, QUEZON CiTY
1110

8. issuers tsiephone number indudinc area code
(02) 634-S387

9. Former name or former address, if changed since last reocrt
N/A

1Q. ^cumies registered pursuant to Sections 8and 12 of the SRC or Sections 4and 8of the RSA

11. indicate the tem numbers reported herein \ 4,09^24,116

o, TT ""^"^'^'3 reports. AHdataccntsinedd — "=P^^nraaor)s contained in a//corporate= da e disseminatedsolelyficrpurposes ofinformathr Arv f l>yttie disclosingparty to the Exchanoe
the Corporate Information Officerofthe disclosingpartv'' '' contained herein shou/d be addressed directly to



Wilccn p^pm, Inc.

WLCON

. wE Disciosure Fon-a 4-2S -Jesuits cfOrganisational Meeting
.9ef^»ris/7c\=3-/ i7(SEC Form IT-C) B.nd

Secfroti4.4 or the RevisedDisdGSure Ruies

SiiW&otof ths Disclosure

Results of the Orgenfzationa! Meeting of the Sosrd of Directors

Backgroi:n:f.03sc!fpiion of the Dtsuiosuji

Respite of ih. Onganlzafcnal 5^,^ of.C!i-acto:a of VViiocn Depot, inc. heid on June 18, 2018.

Lrst of ef-iisd officers for the eRsulntj year v4th their cerrsspondlng sbarchoidinge In the issuer

Shareholdings In theivsme of Psrscn

WILL iAiv; T. 3EL0

BERTRAM B. LIM

LORRAINE
BELO-CINCOCHAM

^MRK ANDRBA'Y
3EL0

CAREEN V. BELO

fostf 'in/Dfisicnstjon Company

Direct indirect

Nature of indirect:
OwnKship

CHAIRi^^AN Th-^ERrUS

CHAiR^MN
5,099,995

1

0 -

0 -

PRESJDENT-CEO 5.100,000 0 -

TREASL'RER-C=C/CH1E= fNFORMATION
OFF!CER/CHi£F RISK OFFICER 5,100,000 0 -

CHiEF PRODUCT OFFICER
5,100,000 0 -

SHEILA P.

PASICOLAN-CAJvlERJNO ASS!. CORPORATE SECRETARY
R0S£MAR!E B. ONG SEVP-CHIEF OPERATiNQ OFFfCER
GRACE A. iiOMQ CHIEF COK';?Li/\HCE OFFICER
MARY JEAN ALGER INVESTOR RELATIONS OFFICER
LAURO D.G
FRANCfSCO CHIEF AUDIT EXECUTIVE

ust ofCommittees and TiSemfaership

Name cf Cor?*-,jSees

executive COMIViiTEE

0

19,900

1,069.401

146,700

0

0

10,000 through broker

0 -

0 -

0 -

0 -

Members Fositlon/Dssfgnaticn
In Committee

BERTRAM B. LIM CHAIRMAN

LORRAINE

BELO-CiNCOCHAN VICc-CHAIRMAN
MARK ANDREW Y.
BELO

CAREEN Y. BELO MEMBER

MEMBER



AUD?T COMMjTTEE/RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
COjV.MITTtE/SOA.RD RISK OVERSIGHT COMMITEE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMsTEE/NOMlNATION
COMMI i •cE/REMUNERATiON AND COMPENSATION COMMITEE

ADVISORY BOARD

DELFIN L.
'•/ARr^cN

RICARDO S.
PASCUA

ROIA^IDO S.
NARCISO

DELFIN L.
WARREN

ROLANDO S.
NA.RGISO

RICARDO S.
FASCUA

DELFIN L.
WARREN

WILLIAM T. BELO MEMBER

ROSEMARIE 8.
ONG

MEMBER

CHAIRMAN

MEMBER

MEMBER

CHAIRMAN

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

i-ist oi oxhsr ...aierjsf resolutions, trsnssctfons and corpcrate actions ^proved by the Board of Directors

Other Rsievant Information

Fifed cn bshsif by:

Name

Designation
LORRAINE CINCOCHAN

PRESIDENT & CEO




